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1 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 1 MR. LESHER: Aye.
2 2 MR. PACK: Okay. Thank you. Those
3 MR. PACK: Thankseveryonefor joiningus. | 3  changes are as noted.
4  We'regoing to go ahead and start now. Please 4 And well just add the Wesleyan Church
5  stand as Council Member Lesher leadsusin a 5  matter right after the letter of support for
6  short prayer, followed by the Pledge of 6  thePhillipsWharf. Let'sput it right behind
7  Allegiance. 7 that.
8 (Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.) 8 Council, I'm going to ask aso we amend
9 MR. PACK: Thank you. Council hasits 9 theagendainthefollowing ways. Thereare
10  agendain front of us. Arethere any 10  two matters that were placed on the agenda
11 additions, deletions, or correctionsto the 11  dealing with items that we addressed in our
12 agenda? 12 budget hearing last month. Oneis dealing with
13 MR. DIVILIO: Mr. Pack, | havetwo changes | 13  House Bill 1300. That's the Blueprint for
14 | would like to make. 14  Americas Future, which is also known as the
15 MR. PACK: Go ahead. 15  Kirwanhill.
16 MR. DIVILIO: | would like to add under 16 We have not been requested to do aformal
17  thecounty manager report, letter G, whichisa 17  letter of support or opposition to that bill as
18  request for letter of support for the John 18  of yet, neither have we had an opportunity to
19  Wedley Preservation Society grant application 19  meet formally with the School Board to discuss
20  tothe Maryland Heritage Areas Program. 20  Kirwaninfull.
21 MR. PACK: Okay. 21 | think it's a bit premature for a Council
Page 3 Page 5
1 MR. DIVILIO: And then also under county 1 togointo public discussion about that without
2 manager report, deleting the letter D, 2 first entertaining the School Board. There may
3 recommendation to award Bid Number 19-19. 3 bepartsof the hill that we may want to
4 MR. PACK: Okay. Isthereasecond to 4  support. There may be parts of the bill that
5  those changes? 5  weoppose.
6 MR. LESHER: Second. 6 Thebill isachanging dynamic. | know
7 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Lesher. Any 7  that there's about 70 different amendments to
8  further discussion on those two changes? We're | 8  that bill going into the Senate side.
9  going to remove 1919 from the agenda and we're | 9 So my motion would be to remove 1313 at
10  going to add on a proclamation for the -- a 10 thistimeand pick it up in the work session.
11 letter of support, I'm sorry, for the Wesleyan 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Second.
12 Church down in Oxford. 12 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Callahan. Any
13 No further discussion, Madam Secretary, 13 further discussion?
14  please call your roll on those two changes. 14 Hearing none, Madam Secretary --
15 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 15 MR. LESHER: Mr. Pack, I'm not comfortable
16 MR. PACK: Aye. 16  withthat change. | think it's been properly
17 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 17  put on our agenda.
18 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 18 We don't necessarily need to spend much
19 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 19 timeonthis, but | think it's a poor precedent
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 20  todelete amatter that's been properly put on
21 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 21  theagendalike this without the consent of the
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1  Council member that put it on. 1 Thisisthe Choptank matter. There are
2 MR. PACK: Wéll, we're in session now, 2  proposed amendmentsto House Bill 999. Those
3 Mr. Lesher. | don't know what more | can do. 3 proposals have not yet been added to the
4  Wegot aroomful of people. | haveto move 4  overdl drafting of the bill.
5 aong. We started at six o'clock. 5 | believe at that time, Council had a
6 MR. LESHER: Yes. 6  unanimous vote to have a position of no
7 MR. PACK: So aCouncil member'sabsencel| 7  position on House Bill 999.
8  haveno control over. 8 Placing it back on at thistime | think is
9 And we do make amendments to the agenda, 9  basicaly just restating what the Council has
10  asyou know, asyou very well know. 10  already said previously. So my motion would be
11 Again, this matter is avery fluid matter, 11  toremoved it at thistime.
12 onethat we can take up to the School Board to 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Second it.
13 haveamore open and public debate about it or | 13 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Callahan. Any
14 work session about it. Just seems a bit 14 further discussion on House Bill 999 removal ?
15  prematureto add it on at thistime. 15 MR. LESHER: I'm going to object to the
16 And so that's my motion, which has been 16  changefor the same reason as for the earlier.
17  seconded. Any further discussion about House | 17 MR. PACK: Duly noted. Any further
18  Bill 13007 18  discussion on the motion?
19 MR. DIVILIO: | agree with Mr. Lesher. | 19 MR. DIVILIO: I'mwilling to accept that
20  would like to see awork session scheduled to 20 change. Wedid debate that. We sent aletter.
21  discussit asthere arealot of changes going 21 And as of today, the amendments have not been
Page 7 Page 9
1 on 1  drafted or included in the bill.
2 It was put on the agenda last Friday or 2 MR. LESHER: Mr. Pack, the Office of Law.
3  so. Soit'sbeen published. | think maybe 3 MR. PACK: Yes, sir.
4 just abrief statement tonight would be 4 MR. KUPERSMITH: Mr. Pack, the motion
5  acceptable, very brief. 5  would need to be made by someone other than the
6 MR. PACK: Okay. Any other discussion? 6  chair or you can passthe gavel.
7 Madam Secretary, please call your roll on 7 MR. PACK: | didn'tdothat. | do
8 themotion. 8  apologize. I'm passing the gravel to
9 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 9  Mr. Calahan. My motion still stands. | do
10 MR. PACK: Aye. 10  apologize for not doing that.
11 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: So the motion would betq
12 MR. DIVILIO: Nay. 12 notdiscussit at this meeting?
13 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 13 MR. PACK: Right. Madam Secretary, please
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 14 cal your roll.
15 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 15 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
16 MR. LESHER: Nay. 16 MR. PACK: Aye.
17 MR. PACK: Second matter I'm asking for an | 17 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
18  adjustment in the agendais dealing with House | 18 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
19  BIill 999. If Council remembers, we took this 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
20  matter up during our bill night. Council took 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
21 aposition of no position. 21 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
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1 MR. LESHER: Nay. 1 haveasesat.
2 MR. PACK: Thank you, Mr. Callahan. 2 MS. HARRISON: Good evening. I'm Donna
3 So Madam Secretary, please make the 3 Harrison, president of Chesapeake Center.
4  amendment to the agenda that House Bill 999 4 Chesapeske Center has been in operation 52
5  will be omitted from the agenda this evening. 5 years. Wereaproud business partner in
6  Thank you. 6  Talbot County, employing about 150 staff folks
7 Isthere any other additional additions, 7  and serving about 150 individuas with
8  deletions, or corrections to the agenda? 8  developmental disabilities from Talbot County
9  Hearing none, the chair moves that the agenda 9  and Easton.
10  isnow accepted by unanimous consent as 10 So March is Developmental Disabilities
11 changed. 11  Awareness Month. We're proud to be here
12 Council, you will also notice that you 12 tonight and very honored to accept a
13 have minutes from February the 11st. Wehadan |13  proclamation on behalf of some board members,
14  opportunity to review those minutes. Arethere |14  some staff members, and some individuals that
15  any additions, deletions, or correctionsto 15  weprovide servicesto.
16  those minutes? Hearing none, the chair moves | 16 So thank you for the honor.
17  that those minutes be accepted with unanimous | 17 MR. PACK: Thank you for Chesapeake Center
18 consent. 18  for dl that you're doing here for the citizens
19 Moving on, Council, you also have 19  of Tabot County.
20  disbursements from March the 3rd and March the | 20 MS. HARRISON: Thank you.
21 10th. You had an opportunity to speak with 21 MR. PACK: We certainly appreciate your
Page 11 Page 13
1  Ms. Lane, our fiscal officer, about those 1 efforts.
2 disbursements. The chair would ask if there's 2 MS. HARRISON: Thank you.
3 any addition, deletion, or correction to those 3 MR. PACK: In many, many ways.
4  disbursements? Hearing none, the chair moves 4 And Candice, good to see you as well.
5  that they be accepted with unanimous consent. 5 Madam Secretary, would you mind reading
6 Thank you very much, Council. 6  theproclamation at thistime.
7 Moving on, item number five you haveisa 7 SECRETARY': Proclamation, Developmental
8  proclamation for Developmental Disabilities 8 Disabilities Awareness Month, March 2020.
9  Awareness Month in March 2020. And we have 9 Whereas, we believein a Talbot County
10 Ms.-- 10  which recognizes the unlimited potential for
11 MS. HARRISON: (inaudible) come forward? 11 dl itscitizens, including those with
12 MR. PACK: Ms. Donna, why don't you come 12 developmental disabilities who live, work, and
13 up to take the table and bring whomever you 13 thrivein our community.
14 wishto bring with you. 14 And whereas, Developmental Disabilities
15 MS. HARRISON: Anybody that wants to come 15  Awareness Month is an opportunity to recognize
16 up. 16  theimportance of ensuring inclusive
17 MR. PACK: Come on up. 17 environments with equal accessto
18 MS. HARRISON: Right here? 18  communication, education, employment, housing,
19 MR. PACK: Yes. Thenwell hear from you 19  transportation, and public accommodations.
20  first before you make the proclamation. You 20 And whereas, Talbot County support those
21 cantell usalittle bit about -- have a set, 21  with developmental disabilities to make their
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1 owndecisions, live where and with whomever 1  attheTabot County Free Library until
2 they choose, and to receive the support they 2  Marchthe21st. And those are art submissions
3 need to be successful, productive, and 3 by folks from the Chesapeake Center, the Ark,
4 independent members of the community. 4  and the Benedictine.
5 And whereas, we are changing Tabot County | 5 And today was our last event for
6  for the better by promoting equality of 6  Developmental Disabilities Awareness Month.
7  opportunity, access, and choice for residents 7 MR. PACK: Thank you for letting us know
8  with developmental disabilities and are 8  about that.
9  committed to the promise of a Talbot County in 9 MS. HARRISON: Weéll, thank you.
10  which al people with developmental 10 MR. PACK: We have asecond. We havea
11  disabilities have the knowledge, opportunity, 11  motion and a second. Madam Secretary, please
12 andinfluence to make a differencein their 12 cdl theroall.
13  livesand thelives of others. 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
14 Now, therefore, we, the County Council of 14 MR. PACK: Aye.
15  Tahbot County, do hereby recognize 2020 asthe | 15 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
16  30th anniversary of the passing of the American | 16 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
17  with Disabilities Act and proclaim March 2020 | 17 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
18  asDevelopmental Disabilities Awareness Month | 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
19  inTabot County and urge all citizensto 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
20  recognize that our community is stronger when | 20 MR. LESHER: Aye.
21 everybody participates. 21 MR. PACK: Thank you. And if you wouldn't
Page 15 Page 17
1 Given under our handsin the great seal of 1 mind coming down in front and joining
2 Tabot County this 10th day of March in the 2 Mr. Divilio, he's going to make the
3 year of our Lord, 2020. 3 presentation to you all.
4 MR. PACK: Thank you very much, Madam 4 MS. HARRISON: Okay. Come on up, peeps.
5  Secretary. 5 MR. PACK: Come on up.
6 Isthere amotion? 6 Did you want somebody to take that picture
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Motion. 7  foryou?
8 MR. PACK: Motion to accept the 8 MS. HARRISON: Yes, | do.
9  proclamation. Made by Mr. Callahan. 9 MR. PACK: Who do we have out there to
10 MR. LESHER: Second. 10  helpher?
11 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Lesher. Any |11 SPEAKER: | cantakeit.
12 further discussion? 12 MR. PACK: Canyou takeit? Thank you,
13 Donna, are you all doing anything special 13  Suzie
14  thismonth that we need to know about for the 14 MS. HARRISON: Thank you so much.
15  public? 15 MR. PACK: Council, next on your agenda
16 MS. HARRISON: We have had three previous 16  you'll notice you have a proclamation for
17  events. Wewere at the Town Council at the 17 AmeriCorps Week, which is March the 8th through
18  beginning of the month and abusinessseminar | 18  March the 14th. Who do we have -- oh, I'm
19  on Friday about inclusivity for people with 19  sorry. Wedon't have anyone. That'sright.
20  disahilitiesin the workplace. 20  Wejust have a proclamation.
21 We have an art display that's on exhibit 21 Madam Secretary, would you mind reading
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1  theproclamation. 1  Tabot County, do hereby recognize March 8th
2 SECRETARY: Proclamation, AmeriCorps Week, 2 through the 14th, 2020, as AmeriCorps Week in
3 March 8th through the 14th, 2020. 3 Talbot County, urge al our citizens to thank
4 Whereas, AmeriCorps provides opportunities 4  AmeriCorps members and alumni for their
5  for nearly 75,000 Americans to serve their 5  service, and encourage more Americansto find
6  country through an intensive commitment to 6  waysto give back to their communities.
7  service and nonprofits, schools, public 7 Given under our hands in the great seal of
8  agencies, and community and faith-based groups 8  Tabot County this 10th day of March in the
9  acrossthenation. 9  year of our Lord, 2020.
10 And whereas, AmeriCorps members encourage 10 MR. PACK: Thank you, Madam Secretary.
11 collaboration and partnerships, leverage 11 The chair would entertain amotion at this
12 millions of volunteers and service and acquire 12 time on the proclamation.
13 the support of business partners to increase 13 MR. LESHER: So moved.
14  theeffectiveness of their initiatives. 14 MR. PACK: Moved by Mr. Lesher.
15 And whereas, in Maryland more than 6,800 15 MR. CALLAHAN: Second.
16 AmeriCorps members of various ages and 16 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Callahan. Any
17  background help to meet the local needs at more 17  further discussion?
18  than 700 locations in the state by tutoring or 18 Hearing none, Madam Secretary, please call
19  mentoring children and youth, supporting 19  your roll.
20  veteransand military families, combating the 20 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
21  opioid epidemic, restoring the environment, and 21 MR. PACK: Aye.
Page 19 Page 21
1  responding to diasters. 1 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
2 And whereas, in exchange for their 2 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
3 sarvice, AmeriCorps members develop valuable 3 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
4 work skills, earn money for continuing 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
5  education, and strength the lives of their 5 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
6  families, communities, and the State of 6 MS. PRICE: Aye.
7  Maryland asawhole. 7 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
8 And whereas, since AmeriCorps was founded 8 MR. LESHER: Aye.
9  in 1994, more than 28,000 AmeriCorps membersin 9 MR. PACK: Since we don't have anyone here
10  Maryland have served more than 39 million hours 10  toaccept this, we'll make sure that this gets
11 and qualified for the Segal AmeriCorps 11  tothat party at alater date.
12 Education Awards totaling more than 12 Council, moving on on your agenda, we are
13 $93.5 million. 13 now going to hear from our finance officer,
14 And whereas, AmeriCorps Week is an 14  Ms. Lane. Isshe somewhere out there? Thisis
15 opportunity to recognize the dedication and 15  going to be a presentation for recommendation
16 commitment of the more than 1 million Americans 16  of the Property Tax Referendum Committee.
17 who have chosen to serve their country and 17 And | know we have severa members of the
18  their community partners through AmeriCorps and 18  committee here present.
19  toencourage more Americansto follow their 19 MS. LANE: There are quite afew members.
20 footstepsin service. 20 MR. PACK: Yes. Thank you very much.
21 Therefore, we, the County Council of 21 And Ms. Lane will give us the background
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1  about this committee before she goesinto her 1 thecurrent tax cap, and we were asked to make
2 presentation. Ms. Botkin, good to seeyou 2 recommendations to the County Council about
3  thereaswell. Thank you for showing up. 3 possible amendments.
4 And Ms. Lane, I'm going to turn it over to 4 We did review the current tax cap. And
5 you. 5  the committee has the following recommendations
6 MS. LANE: Good evening, County Council. | 6  tothe Tabot County Council.
7  Thisisapresentation by the Talbot County 7 The first is the committee believes that
8  Property Tax Referendum Committee. 8  thecurrent property tax rate does need to be
9 This committee was formed back in the 9 changed.
10  early fall by the County Council, and we were 10 The second is that the ballot question
11  actualy charged with reviewing the county's 11  needsto be simple and understandable.
12 current property tax revenue cap and to make 12 Third isthat there needsto be an
13 recommendations to the County Council for 13 education campaign to inform the voters of the
14  possible amendmentsto therevenuecap. That |14  county's need for additional revenues.
15  wasour charge. 15 And fourth, the committee is recommending
16 We started meeting in October of 2019. We |16  that the County Council should send a letter to
17  just wrapped up last week with our final 17  thecitizens of Tabot County endorsing any
18  meeting before this presentation to the County 18  proposed change to the tax cap.
19  Council. 19 So our first recommendation is that the
20 The memberswere avery diversegroupand |20  current property tax cap needs to be changed.
21  avery engaged group. All of thememberswere |21 And how we arrived at that decision was
Page 23 Page 25
1  very actively involved in this committee. 1  determined that the county could not adequately
2 Their commitment was amazing. The members were 2  addressthe needs of the citizens with the
3 William Boos from the Town of St. Michael's; 3 current tax structure. Public safety demands
4 Earl Chance from the Talbot County Volunteer 4  exceed current available resources,
5  Fireand Rescue Association; Pamela Clay, who 5 particularly in the following areas.
6  wasappointed as an at-large member, Susan 6 Law enforcement. Theinability to attract
7  Delean-Botkin from the Talbot County Board of 7  andretain qualified individuals due to
8  Board; Ron Engle from the Town of Easton; Joe 8  inadequate salaries and benefits.
9  Gamble, Talbot County sheriff, Kelly Griffith, 9 Emergency medical services cannot meet
10  superintendent of the Talbot County Public 10  critical response times without additional
11 Schools; Ron Johnson, representing veterans 11 24-hour unitsin underserved areas.
12 organizations, Henry Leonard, who is another 12 Road infrastructure. County roads were
13 at-large representative; Brad Miller from the 13 not designed for the current traffic volume.
14 Talbot County Tax Payers Association; Corey 14  Many roads need to be rebuilt to address safety
15  Pack from the Talbot County Council; Laura 15 concerns.
16  Pricefrom the Talbot County Council; Clay 16 And we have the inability to address the
17  Stamp from Talbot County Emergency Services, 17  capital needs of the schoals, sheriff,
18  Phil Starky from Talbot County Volunteer Fire 18  paramedic, which is emergency medical services
19  and Rescue Association; and | was appointed 19  stations, Health Department, and the library.
20  staff member to the committee. 20 The following chart just shows our
21 We were obviously charged with reviewing 21  property tax rate from 1998 to 2020, our

D
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1  current rate. If you notice back in the late 1 MR. LESHER: Okay.

2 '90s, our tax rate was, the county's real 2 MS. LANE: Theright-hand sideisthe

3 property tax rate was 55.6 cents. It actually 3 current year, 2020. And our current rateis

4  decreased. It decreased dramatically because 4  63.72 cents.

5  of theimpact of what our cap forces the county 5 MR. LESHER: | stand corrected. Sorry for

6 todo. 6 that.

7 When assessments increase, we're limited 7 MS. LANE: The next slide shows the impact

8  to how much additional revenueswe can generate| 8  of CPIU qualifier. We are --

9  eachyear. Sowe actually decrease our rate 9 MS. BOTKIN: Again, theirsis reversed.
10  during times of increasing assessments. Wedo |10 MS. LANE: Yeah. Yoursisreversed, ours
11  generate additional revenues, but unlike most 11  iscorrected.
12 jurisdictions where they might have decreased 12 MR. PACK: Right.
13 their rate, our rate decreased 12.4 cents 13 MS. LANE: Theway our tax cap worksiswe
14 during thistime period. That's a pretty 14  haveaqualifier. We cannot generate revenues
15  significant decrease. 15  abovetwo percent or CPIU, whichever isless.
16 And Council may have decided to decrease 16 So on your chart, the blue line isthe
17  property tax rates during that time when 17  two percent. So that's the maximum amount our
18  revenueswereincreases and assessmentswere |18  revenues can increase from one year to the next
19  increasing, but that was over a 22 percent 19  if the CPIU is above two percent. But what
20  decreasein our property tax rate. And it 20  thischart showsisanumber of years where
21 actually took us 16 years, from 2002 to 2018, 21 clearly the CPIU isbelow the two percent

Page 27 Page 29

1  toget back up to a comparable rate to what our 1 level. Andinfact, in 2010, CPIU was

2 property tax rate wasin 1998. 2 .lpercent. Sointhat year, we could only

3 That's pretty dramatic, and it obviously 3 increase our revenues by .1 percent, whichis

4  hasadramatic effect on the revenues generated 4  neglectable for property taxes.

5  during that time span. 5 Andinthelast 11 years, CPIU has been

6 MR. LESHER: Ms. Lane, for thosewhocan't| 6  lessthan two percent seventimes. Again, this

7  seethefine print from adistance, you might 7  putsadditional constraints on the ability to

8  notethat the recent year is on the left of 8  generate property tax revenues for services

9  thischart, the oldest year is on the right of 9  that are needed in the county.
10  thechart. 10 And this chart isjust over the last seven
11 MS. LANE: Yes. 11  years. It showswhat the CPIU was and what the
12 MR. LESHER: It'snot in the usual left to 12 real property tax revenue increase that was
13 right chronology. It'sreversed. 13  dlowed. Again, inthelast seven years, which
14 MR. DIVILIO: Qursis. 14  isasmaller timeframe, CPIU was lessthan
15 MR. CALLAHAN: OQursis. Theirsisnot. 15  two percent fivetimes. And this has, again,
16 MR. PACK: For whatever reason, oursis 16  hindered the county from generating adequate
17  flipped over. Yoursisgood, but oursis 17  revenuesto maintain servicesto our citizens.
18  flipped. 18 MR. LESHER: Ms. Lane, wheninflationis
19 MR. CALLAHAN: Theirsisfine. 19  below that two percent, we can only keep up
20 MS. PRICE: Itisdifferent. 20  withtherateof inflation. We do keep up with
21 MS. LANE: Yeah. Weredid them. 21  therate of inflation.
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1 When the rate of inflation is above that 1  concept and we know that people did not
2 number, we're actually not keeping up with 2 understand that. There was not enough
3 inflation. 3 education around that.
4 MS. LANE: Right. 4 So the committee feels very strongly that
5 MR. LESHER: We're capped at two percent. | 5  these need to be broken out into separate
6 MS. LANE: But unfortunately, inflation 6  questions. Then the voters can decide which
7  doesn't really impact what counties buy. 7  onesthey like and can vote for or which ones
8  Counties don't buy food and gasoline and 8  they don't and can vote against. And they
9  consumables. 9  don't haveto sort of say well, | don't like
10 We're buying ambulances, we're buying 10  onepiece of that question, so I'm going to
11  labor, we're buying police officers, we're 11  voteno, evenif they were comfortable with
12 buying specialize emergency servicespersonnel. | 12 voting yes on another part of the question.
13 They don't redly fit into an inflationary 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Angela, will it take all
14  measure. 14  three questions? Do they haveto al be the
15 MS. PRICE: For thosethat don't know, CPl |15  sameanswer to pass?
16  isconsumer priceindex. Sothatisredly 16 MS. LANE: No. They'll bethree
17  more product based as opposed to labor based. 17  different.
18 MS. LANE: So that's part of the problem. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
19  It'snot realy agood indicator of what 19 MR. LESHER: Presumably any one of these
20  expensesagovernment has compared to what 20  will provide at least some measure of relief.
21  expensesahousehold has. They're very 21 MS. PRICE: Well, except the Charter
Page 31 Page 33
1  different, andit'sreally not agreat 1  language clarification has nothing to --
2 indicator of how government expensesaregoing | 2 MR. PACK: To clarify.
3  totrend as opposed to a household's expenses. 3 MS. LANE: Clarification. That'sjust to
4 So that was some background. 4  clarify readly how we calculate theincrease in
5 The next area that the committee dealt on 5  revenuesfrom one year to the next.
6  wasthat the ballot question needs to be smple 6 So where we're going throughis on
7  and understandable. And they actualy, the 7  additional revenues. And the committee
8  committeeis actually recommending that the 8  actualy came up with three options to consider
9  County Council place three questions on the 9 for additiona revenues, and we have suggested
10  ballot in November to address the following 10  ballot question language for each option.
11 areas. 11 So the first optionisoption A. And the
12 Thefirst oneisto address additional 12 committeeis recommending that the County
13 revenues. The second oneisto addressthe 13 Council consider a question option that would
14  CPIU qualifier. And thirdisto addressthe 14  diminate thetax cap, eliminate it totally.
15  Charter language. 15  Most governments do not have the constraints of
16 The last time a question was placed on the 16 atax cap. We are definitely in the minority.
17  bdlot, al three items were in one question. 17  If thetax cap is eiminated, then we will just
18  Soif you didn't understand any part of it or 18  operate like most governments where the County
19  didn't like one part of it, the voters were 19  Council will set arate that they think is
20  goingto say no. And particularly, the Charter 20  appropriate to generate the revenues necessary
21 language clarification is avery complex 21  to operate the government.

9 (Pages 30 - 33)

Veritext Legal Solutions



County Council Meeting

March 10, 2020

Page 34 Page 36
1 The suggested language for this question 1 tax caplimitin each of the next five fiscal
2 would be eliminate the real property tax 2 yearsbeginning July 1, 2021.
3 revenue cap from the Talbot County Charter 3 And permit is avery important word we
4  section 614, or remove the real property tax 4  believe. Itisn't required. It'suptothe
5  revenue cap from the Talbot County Charter 5  Council. Council could add the penny if this
6  section 614. 6 isanoption that Council wereto put on the
7 Wetried to work at specific words that 7  ballot, but it wouldn't have to be done every
8  wereclear and hopefully non-threatening to 8  year. It would be up to the Council each year
9  individuals when they would consider a ballot 9 todecideif they aregoing to add it. But if
10  question. The committee actually spent afair 10 thiswere put on the ballot and approved by the
11 amount of timelooking at very specificwords. |11  voters, it would allow an additional one cent
12 The second option that the committeewants | 12 above what would be allowed under the cap to be
13  to proposeto the Council for additional 13  added for fivefiscal years.
14  revenuesisto modify the annual percentage 14 MS. PRICE: Question. If we skipped a
15  increase of real property tax revenuesto 15  year, wedon't get five bites at the apple. So
16  three percent per year. So going from the two 16  if we skipped ayear, we would only maybe get
17  percent to three percent. 17  four centsout of it?
18 So suggested language for a ballot 18 MS. LANE: Right.
19  questionfor additional revenuesisalter the 19 MS. PRICE: That's something maybe we
20  caponrevenues generated by real estate taxes 20  should discuss up here and saying up to five
21 from two percent to three percent, or revise 21  timesor something like that. If therewasa
Page 35 Page 37
1  thecap on revenues generated by real estate 1  year wehad agood year or something and we
2 taxesfrom two percent to three percent, or 2  didn't need to do it and we skipped a year but
3 another option is modify the cap on revenues 3 thefollowing year we needed to. Anyway.
4  generated by real estate taxes from two percent 4 MS. LANE: Obviously, we're making
5  tothreepercent. And thethird -- 5  suggestions. Council will finally come up with
6 MR. PACK: | got that, Susie. 6  what isthefina language and what options
7 MS. LANE: Yes. We'regiving you three 7  actualy end up on the ballot.
8  options. It'sup to the Council obvioudly to 8 The second area, second question deals
9  decide what they want to -- 9  withtheCPIU qudlifier. Andthe
10 MS. PRICE: They'reidentical except for 10  recommendation of the committeeisthat the
11  thefirst word; alter, revise, or modify. 11  CPIU qudifier language be removed from the tax
12 MS. LANE: Right. 12 cap.
13 And then the third option that we would 13 And the suggested language for thisis
14  like Council to consider, option C, isto allow 14  eiminate consumer price index urban, CPIU, as
15  the County Council to add an additional centto |15  alesser aternative cap.
16  theproperty tax rate every year for the next 16 And if thisis added as a ballot question
17  fivefiscd years. 17 andvotedin, it would eliminate those years
18 And the suggested language for this ballot 18  wheretherate, the CPIU, would actualy be
19  questionis permit the County Council to add 19  higher than two percent. Well, it would enable
20  one-centincrease -- sorry. Permit the County 20  usto either stay at the two percent or go up
21 Council to add a one-cent increase above the 21  tothreepercent if that ends up being a ballot
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1 questiontoo. 1 MS. LANE: Right. So therewould still be
2 Right now, we're at two percent 2  some potential room to generate additional
3 limitation. If the CPIU istaken off, every 3 revenuesin that option.
4 year the Council would have the ability to at 4 And then the third areais clarification
5 least generate two percent if there are no 5 onthe Charter language. And thisisreally to
6  other changesto the ballot, to the tax cap 6  clarify how we actually have to calculate the
7  based on ballot questions. And that way we 7  increasethat's allowed under the cap each
8  wouldn't have those particularly low spikes, 8 yea.
9  whichredly do hurt us. 9 So the suggested language for thisisto
10 MS. PRICE: But if that one doesn't pass, 10  changethewording in the Talbot County Charter
11  wecan do none of the first option? Or can we 11  section 614 from notwithstanding any other
12 do-- okay. Soif CPIU, if the voters said no 12 provisionsof thisarticle, from and after
13 tothat. 13 July 1, 1997, revenues derived from taxes on
14 MS. LANE: Thenit would stay at the 14  properties existing on the county real property
15  two percent. 15 tax rolls at the commencement of the county
16 MS. PRICE: What about the penny? 16  fiscal year, two, notwithstanding any other
17 MS. LANE: If the penny ends up going on 17  provisionsof thisarticle from and after
18  thequestion and is voted, ends up being the 18  July 1, 2019, revenues derived from taxes on
19  balot question and is voted favorably by the 19  propertiesincluded in the constant yield tax
20  citizens, that is above any other -- above the 20  ratecertification prepared by the Maryland
21  taxcap. 21  State Department of Assessments and Taxation.
Page 39 Page 41
1 MS. PRICE: Soif CPIU failed. 1 Basically the words that are in bold in
2 MS. LANE: If CPIU wereto fail. 2  thefirst paragraph, that's what we want to
3 MS. PRICE: But wedid the penny, couldwe | 3  change from and the bottom paragraph is what we
4  dtill add the penny? 4  want to change to.
5 MS. LANE: Yes, if that passed. 5 And we actually would suggest that if it
6 MS. PRICE: But if we choose the option 6  ispossibleto have the bolding on aballot
7  going from two percent to three percent and the 7  question, that that would be included, again,
8 CPIU fails, we can't do anything. 8 tomakeit clear to an individua reading it to
9 MR. PACK: You got three percent. 9  say oh, were going to change this to this, and
10 MS. LANE: If the CPIU fails-- 10  they can seethe exact wording of what is
11 MS. PRICE: No. If the CPIU fails. 11  changing easily.
12 MS. LANE: Andyou dothetwo percentto | 12 MS. PRICE: And if they can't bold it,
13 three percent, if the three percent wereto 13  could it be underlined?
14  pass, then we could go up to three percent in 14 MS. LANE: Somehow or another we'd like it
15  yearswhether CPIU is above three percent. 15 tobehighlighted. We think that might make it
16 MR. PACK: Right. Thecelingismovedup |16  more understandable.
17  from two percent to three percent. 17 MR. PACK: Did we get an opportunity, |
18 MS. LANE: Between two and three percent. |18  know Mr. Kupersmith brought this up at the last
19 MR. PACK: Thelesser of thetwo. So if 19  meeting, to talk to Ms. Cook about those
20 CPIU isfour and you add three, now youcanget |20  questions?
21 three. 21 MR. KUPERSMITH: WEll reach out to her.
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1 MR. PACK: Wehaven't had achancetotalk | 1  thiscommittee has been. | have been so

2 withher. Okay, okay. 2  impressed by the level of involvement they have

3 MS. BOTKIN: Shereferred usto the Ethics 3 all had throughout this process.

4  Board, and we have acall into them. 4 MR. PACK: | couldn't agree with you more.

5 MR. PACK: So shekicked it down to the 5  Thiscommittee, as you said before, very

6  EthicsBoard? 6  eclectic, very diverse, all engaged, all

7 MS. BOTKIN: Yes, sir. 7 willingtoroll up their sleeves and work

8 MR. PACK: Okay. | understand. | don't 8  together.

9  know why. 9 There were no Isin the room. There were
10 MS. LANE: Andthenthefina phaseof our |10  all team membersin the room, and they all
11  recommendationsto the County Council isthat |11  shared in with the process.
12 there needsto be an education campaign. Once | 12 So to each and every one of you, from the
13 the Council determines on ballot questionswhat | 13 sheriff, | know Superintendent Griffith is not
14  they are, then we can develop an education 14  herewith ustoday, but Susan, please pass that
15  campaign. 15  onto her aswell, to al the members from Tax
16 But the education campaign would need to 16  Payers Association to the Fire Association,
17  inform the voters of the critical needs and 17  thank you very much for your input.
18  costsof servicesthat are not being adequately 18 Thisisthefirst step what you did.
19  provided. Thiseducation campaign would need |19  Hopefully Council this evening will give some
20  toexplain how additional enhanced services 20  direction to you tonight because the next step
21 benefit al the citizens of the county, 21 isgoing to bethe big part in my opinion.

Page 43 Page 45

1  regardless of where they live. 1 | believe that last slide you just showed

2 And finaly, the message needs to be the 2 up about having one unified, one consistent

3  sameand consistent regardless of who is 3 messageisgoing to be very, very important.

4  delivering the message. So wewould recommend 4  So no matter what group acitizenisin front

5 that thereis one education campaign, one 5  of, they're hearing the same message. So if

6  message, one group of data that goes out and is 6 they're at atax payers sponsored event,

7  availableto every group at town meetings, at 7  they're hearing the same message. If they're

8  community meetings, however the messageis 8  a aSheriff's Department sponsored event,

9  disbursed, but that it be very clear and 9  they're hearing the same message. | think
10  consistent so you don't have different people 10 that'svery, very important as we go through
11 focused on different areas. It needsto be 11  thisprocess.
12 very consistent. 12 Let mejust add afootnote. Anyonewho is
13 And that wraps up the presentation. So | 13 herefor the public hearing at 6:30, of course,
14  don't know if you have questions. 14  you should not be surprised, we're late. So we
15 MR. PACK: Wdll, first of all, if | could 15  will get to the public hearing as soon as we
16  ask, Ms. Lane, if the members of your committee | 16 ~ possibly can.
17  that are here with you wouldn't mind standing 17 So Council, you have the recommendations
18  up to berecognized by Council and by the 18  of your committee in front of you. You have
19  public. 19  threeoptions.
20 MS. LANE: We have quite afew. 20 Option A Ms. Lanejust laid out and I'm
21 And | cannot emphasize enough how engaged | 21 going to ask her and Ms. Botkin to stay put as
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1  wego through thisin case we have any 1  Theboard took their charge correctly, wasto
2 questionsof them. And what we can doisjust 2  giveusan option of -- amenu of options|
3 haveconversation through thisaswe go through | 3 should say to select from.
4 it 4 AsMs. Lane said, many countiesin
5 If any member wanted to go first on option 5 Maryland, they do not have a property tax cap.
6  one, the chair would yield to that member. 6 | think there's only five, three, there's only
7 MS. PRICE: We're just going to discuss 7  three. There'sonly three with the cap.
8  tonight and then come back in two weeks after 8 So although option A may beto the far
9 weveadl sat onit for awhile? 9  right or left, depending on which way you
10 MR. PACK: We could do it that way. We 10  swing, asan option, the board | think was
11 canjust have some general discussion, maybe 11 rightly soto give you that option to select
12 kind of point them in the direction we may be 12 from because 21 of 24 counties have no cap.
13 leaning towards. And then when we comeback |13 MS. PRICE: | think what we haveto
14  on-- what's our next meeting date? 14  consider iswhat is going to be palatable to
15 SECRETARY:: 24th. 15 thecitizens, which option A, while 21 of 24
16 MR. PACK: The 24th. Well makeaformal |16  don't have one, | think everybody would
17  recommendation on the 24th. 17  probably agree that that will never passin
18 So again, as | go through it, any Council 18  Tabot County.
19  member have any leaning on option A? 19 MS. BOTKIN: Well, we didn't know that for
20 MR. LESHER: | simply have a question 20  sure. That'swhy we gave you the options.
21 first. 21 But | think it should be noted that when
Page 47 Page 49
1 MR. PACK: Sure. 1  you decide what you decide, if you use option A
2 MR. LESHER: Which isyou've given us 2  aspart of it, then there's going to haveto be
3 threedifferent options for additional 3 theor part B. | don't think we made that
4  revenues. Did any one of these come forward 4  totaly clear. If you're going to eliminate
5  with -- you're giving us a menu rather than a 5 thetax cap, then we aren't going to modify the
6  single recommendation. 6  annua percentage rates.
7 Did any one of these come with a unanimous 7 MR. PACK: Right, right.
8  recommendation? |sthere areason why we're 8 MS. BOTKIN: [ just wanted to point that
9  looking at these three different options 9 out.
10  instead of asingle recommendation from the 10 MR. PACK: Becauseoncethecapis
11 committee? 11 removed, then your rates start to float as
12 MS. LANE: | think we felt that we were 12 according to the Council year by year.
13 charged with making recommendations, as opposed 13 MS. BOTKIN: Right.
14  tomaking. .. 14 MS. LANE: Right.
15 MR. PACK: The decision. 15 MR. PACK: Correct. That'sagood point,
16 MS. LANE: One recommendation that would, 16 Susan. Thank you.
17  yesah, bethe decision. | think we felt our 17 MR. DIVILIO: I'd liketo just piggyback
18  charge wasto give Council options of how to 18  off of what Mr. Lesher just said in reverse.
19  approach aballot question. 19 Was there any group that was very against
20 MR. PACK: Ms. Lesher, that question did 20  just removing CPI?
21 comeup. And Ms. Laneis absolutely correct. 21 MS. PRICE: It wasn't the way the
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1  committee worked. Corey and | were there. 1 remove
2 They didn't really discuss the merits and say 2 So you're recommending that that just
3 welikethis one better than another. 3 wouldn't passif that was written that way?
4 We just put them all on there for us 4  That'swhat you're saying?
5 to.. 5 MS. PRICE: Well, again, based on the fact
6 MS. LANE: There was some general 6  that we couldn't get support from people going
7  discussion thought that CPIU isn't redly a 7  al theway up to three percent, which is going
8  good indicator of what governments buy and how| 8  to bethe next option we talk about, unlimited
9  our costs change. 9 inmy opinionisunlikely to passif we
10 But we didn't -- there wasn't redlly a 10  couldn't even get to three percent.
11  lengthy discussion. | think most of the 11 We couldn't even get two and a half
12 committeeis comfortable with eliminating that |12  percent plus a penny to pass.
13  CPIU qualifier. |1 don't know that | could say 13 Now, we think that part of the problem was
14 @l because we never had aformal poll. 14  that Charter language, as Angelaexplained in
15 MR. DIVILIO: Just looking at the charts, 15  thebeginning of the Powerpoint. There were so
16 | meanthat aimost seemslikeaglaring problem |16  many thingsthere, and people's eyes glazed
17  that was showing there. Simplest fix. 17 over.
18 MS. LANE: Itisaproblem. It hasbeena 18 | don't know that the problem with that
19  problem recently. 19  particular amendment was the two and a half
20 MR. CALLAHAN: SoMs. Price,youwere |20  percent plusthe penny. I think the problem
21 sayingthat you don't think option A would 21 with that amendment was the Charter language
Page 51 Page 53
1 be-- 1  that people didn't understand. When they don't
2 MS. PRICE: WEéll, | mean considering where | 2 understand, they say no.
3 weweretwo years ago when we were deciding 3 But when we were up here as a Council, we
4  what ballot question to put on and making sure 4  couldn't -- we didn't even agree on
5 that we have support, we were trying to decide 5  three percent because | know the Tax Payers
6  between two and ahalf and three percent. 6  Association said they would have fought against
7 And the feeling at the end of the day was 7 it
8  that three percent was going to have a hard 8 And while Brad Miller, thank you, was on
9 timepassing. So we settled on two and a half 9  thiscommittee, | think that they would
10  percent but then incorporated the penny, which | 10 probably have something to say if we went
11  actualy apenny is more than a half a percent. 11 unlimited. | don't think they would be rea
12 Sothat would have been a good option. We 12 supportive of that one.
13 might want to talk about that one again. 13 And we want them as a partner with us. We
14 But we couldn't even get to three percent 14  want all the groups that are out there and
15  up here on the Council because there were 15  everybody working in the community to be
16  groupsthat felt like three percent was going 16  comfortable with giving us some flexihility to
17  tohaveahard time passing, let alone 17  goup.
18  unlimited. 18 But unfettered thing | think is going to
19 MR. CALLAHAN: Sooption Aisvery sortoff 19  meet with some opposition. Not only from the
20 very smple. And at the end of the day, that's 20  Tax Payers Association, but certain citizens
21  what weretrying to achieve, to eliminate or 21 sayingI'mon afixed income.
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1 So | think we need to be reasonable with 1 MS. PRICE: Penniesare so easy to
2 whatever we come up with here. 2 understand.
3 MR. PACK: Okay. Again, that onel think, 3 MR. PACK: Penny would give you about --
4 Ms. Price, kind of lays out the -- last year 4 MS. PRICE: You can put adollar figure on
5  that question was so confusing, and many people | 5  it.
6  approached me. They just didn't understandthe | 6 MS. LANE: | think the penny was equating
7  question. And the question was very, very 7  closetotwo percent.
8  confusing the way it was written, the ballot 8 MR. PACK: Okay. Sothat givesyou a
9 question. Andit had alot of different steps 9  frame of reference.
10 toit. 10 MR. LESHER: Probably at two-thirds of a
11 Thisis much simpler. It just streamlines 11  percentage.
12 it. Again, itismoretowards the extreme of 12 MR. PACK: Yeah, redly.
13 things, depending on which side of the room you | 13 MS. LANE: It'sdifferent now.
14  siton, tojust eliminate the cap. Some people 14 MS. PRICE: | guessthe point is a penny
15  may not feel comfortable with that. But asan 15  getsus more than a percent.
16  option, itisone option that the committee 16 MS. LANE: A penny gets us approximately
17  wanted to giveus. Itisprobably the more 17 two percent.
18  extremeway to go at thistime. Sothat's 18 MR. PACK: Sothe answer isyes.
19  option A. 19 MS. PRICE: Right. Sotheanswer isyes.
20 Any questions on option B of Ms. Lane or 20 A penny actually gives us additional revenue
21 the committee and your understanding of that 21 rather than option B.
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1 one? 1 MS. LANE: Right.
2 That'sto just basically go up from the 2 MR. PACK: So that's--
3 two percent to the three percent. AsMs. Lane 3 MS. LANE: Inavacuum.
4  pointed out, should the CPIU still stay in 4 MS. BOTKIN: | think the committee wanted
5 place, if CPIU isat four, you would now 5  togivethe Council an option to retain some of
6  capturethree, as opposed to capturing only 6  thelossesthat would have been gained when you
7  two. Sothiswould giveyou alittle bit more 7  saw those, the CPI influence and how deep and
8  wiggleroom. 8  how long it took to get back from 2010. And
9 So that's where that one sits. Any 9 eveninthelast two years, how much money,
10  question on that one? And you havethewording | 10  revenue, was lost because of that. By adding
11 of those below. 11  the penny to the two or the three percent,
12 And then option C, want to put that one 12 givesyou another option to catch up.
13 up,isthepenny. | think a penny gives us 13 MS. PRICE: Right. Well, that's exactly
14 700 -- what isapenny? 750, 720. 14  what we had on the ballot ayear and a half
15 MS. LANE: 725, $735,000 a year. 15 ago. Wedid two and a haf percent with the
16 MR. PACK: Sowe'reinthat neighborhood. |16  penny because two and a half just sounds better
17 MS. PRICE: Backing up, currently, | know |17  thanthree.
18  the percent will change, but what does a 18 But again, it wasthe rest of the language
19  percent get us right now? 19  that mucked that up.
20 MS. LANE: | don't have that number onthe |20 MR. PACK: So that would be a penny, which
21 top of my head. 21  istheequivaence of about $725, or roughly
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1  two percent, for five years. 1 tothat.

2 Again, it's not automatic. Council would 2 MR. PACK: Exactly. Those are your three

3  havetovotethat in place. 3 actionsthere. Under additional revenue, they

4 Cisthe qualifier language, which should 4  gave usthree options under that one section.

5  beano-brainer altogether. How this ever got 5 So finally, Council, we're looking at your

6  imposed asfar asthe consumer price index 6  Charter language, your legalese. Thisis

7  urban, which isthe U part of that, is beyond 7 Mr. Kupersmith, his part of this process.

8 me. Thismay be what the Council might wantto| 8 Thislanguage | believe has to be

9 takeareal strong look at, in eliminating that 9  incorporated into the ballot question. There's
10 one 10 noway around it. We asked many, many times
11 MS. PRICE: | think probably that one and 11  canwejust do away with this, can wejust put
12 thelanguage. | mean | would be ready to say 12 aneraser towardsit. But he kept ontelling
13 yes, of course, those can go on. 13  usno and throwing flags al around the place.
14 MR. DIVILIO: Could we call that D? 14  Sowere stuck withiit.
15 MR. PACK: Call what D? 15 So you either have -- you see the changes
16 MR. DIVILIO: Just deleting CPIU. 16  inthewordingtherein bold. Any questionson
17 MR. PACK: Option D you mean? 17  that one?
18 MR. DIVILIO: Yes. Becausethenwecould |18 MR. CALLAHAN: So would this be after, the
19  goback to saying B and D, A and B. 19  optionsand then this would be after?
20 MS. PRICE: Wéll, so there's three ballot 20 MR. PACK: Thiswould be a stand-alone.
21  questions. 21 MR. KUPERSMITH: Thiswill bethe
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1 So that question one has three options, A, 1  separate, yeah, question number three, ballot

2 B, and C. 2 question number three.

3 CPIU isballot question number two. 3 MS. PRICE: And | think if people get

4 MR. PACK: It'saseparate, stand-alone 4 confused on that and they vote no to that, it

5  entity. 5  kind of coversusin away because we've been

6 MS. PRICE: Correct. TheCharterlanguage | 6  doing it the way that -- the Charter language

7  isballot question number three. 7  isdifferent than in practice what works with

8 MR. DIVILIO: Okay. 8  the Department of SDAT.

9 MS. PRICE: So they don't have -- 9 MS. LANE: Right.
10 MR. PACK: If you go back to her first 10 MS. PRICE: | mean there's no way to
11 dlide, Ms. Lane showed you there was three. 11  redly do what it saysright now. And sowe've
12 They brokeit up into three sections. The 12 had to operate in away with the way we collect
13 first section that Ms. Price was pointing out 13  thedatafor us. We have no choice.
14 hasthree options within that first section to 14 But we would like to incorporate it into
15  pick from. 15  theCharter.
16 MS. PRICE: So we have no choiceon ballot | 16 MS. LANE: Yeah. It would be good to get
17  questiontwo, CPIU, or ballot question three, 17  thelanguage accurate.
18  theCharter. 18 MR. PACK: Right.
19 MR. PACK: There'sonly one option to pick | 19 MS. PRICE: But at least we've asked.
20  from. 20 MR. PACK: Sowewon't get sued.
21 MS. PRICE: Sowerejust sayingyesorno |21 So Council, that's all we have basicaly
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1 forthisevening. 1 MR. PACK: Yeah. You have the committee
2 Again, what we would likefor ustodois 2  representation hereif you have any questions.
3 if you go back to thefirst, the revenue 3 Ms. Priceand myself also sat onit. Sowe can
4 questions, what | would ask of youto doisto 4  answer any questions that you may have.
5 takealook at that. 5 Are we good?
6 Y ou can always consult with Ms. Lane. 6 MS. PRICE: Do any of the committee
7 And of those three options, which oneis 7  members have anything that they. . .
8  more paatable to you so when we come back for | 8 MR. PACK: Sheriff, do you have anything
9  our next meeting, we make aselectiononwhich | 9 tosay?
10  onewe want to go forward with. 10 SHERIFF GAMBLE: No, sir.
11 | think question two and three are pretty 11 MR. PACK: Ron, you good?
12 standard. You only have one choice. Sothere |12 MS. PRICE: Brad.
13 you go with that. 13 MR. PACK: Brad, you good.
14 Again, Sheriff, thank you very, very much 14 MR. MILLER: Yeah, | will.
15  for taking out of your timeto attend those 15 MR. PACK: Come up, Brad.
16  meetings. 16 Mr. Starky for the Fire Association.
17 Ron, your busy time. | know the Town 17 MR. STARKY: I'mgood. Thank you.
18  Council was under very much stress with the 18 Mr. Stamp, anything from emergency
19  passing of John and then you had 19  services? You're good, okay.
20  Mr. Silverstein out on medical leave. So you 20 MR. MILLER: | won't take alot of your
21 guysarekind of shorthanded there. So thank 21 time
Page 63 Page 65
1  youvery much for stepping in. Youwereacting | 1 While you're thinking about this and
2 president at thetime. So thanks, Ron, for 2  talking amongst yourselves over the next two
3 doing that for usas well. 3 weeks, | think it's very critical that we not
4 Anything further from you or Ms. Botkin 4 rushinto making afinal decision onthis.
5  before we move on? 5 There is tremendous uncertainty at the
6 MS. LANE: No. | think well wait for 6  Statelevel regarding the Kirwan Commission.
7  direction from you in two weeks -- 7  Wehave no idea how that's going to play out.
8 MS. PRICE: | think they can start putting 8  And honestly, | don't think we'll have a
9  your thinking caps on on how to market it 9  complete resolution to that issue prior to the
10  because either way we're going to pick 10  November election. That could have tremendous
11 something. 11 impact onthelocal property tax.
12 MR. PACK: We're going to give you 12 Our organization supported various
13 something on our next meeting. 13  initiativeslast timein 2018. We actively
14 MS. PRICE: So start working on the 14  supported those both with just hard work and
15  marketing materials and thoughts for that would |15  financial support aswell.
16  begood. 16 It was roundly just defeated by the
17 MR. LESHER: The planto moveforwardis |17  voters. It wasnot close. And there could be
18  todothisat our next legidative session; 18  discussions about complicating language and all
19  thiswould not be aworkshop? 19  that.
20 MR. PACK: Yeah. 20 I just think thisis going to be avery
21 MR. LESHER: -- regular meeting. 21 challengingissue, and | do not want usto rush
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1  into making afinal decision on thiswithout 1 Council, we're now moving onto item number
2 redly considering all the issues. 2 eight, which isa presentation on the Talbot
3 If we are defeated again in thisin 2020, 3 County Hunger Coalition 2020. Thisisa
4 | think losing two timesin two yearsis going 4 Resource Day Expo which will take place on
5 tomakeit very difficult for usto go back to 5  Saturday, April the 11th.
6  thevotersanytimein the near future. 6 | know Ms. Poe was somewhere in the room.
7 So as| said before, | just urge that we 7  She'shiding back there. | don't know why
8  notrushinto afina thing. 8 she'shiding. She should be making her way to
9 Councilman Divilio, | think your ideais a 9 thefront of theroom. She'shere asthe
10  good one. We very much support stickingjust |10  chairperson of the Talbot County Hunger
11  totheCPIU. 11  Cadlition.
12 | agree with you, Council President, that 12 Catherine, good to see you again.
13 should never have been involved. That'sa 13 MS. POE: Good to see you guys.
14  terribleindex to use for the costs of the 14 MR. PACK: Thank you.
15  county. 15 MS. POE: | have flyersfor our day.
16 It dealswith -- | just hope that we can 16 MR. PACK: Okay.
17  cometo an agreement. Wewant to beapart of | 17 MS. POE: They'rein Spanish and English.
18  thesolution. We do not want to be against 18  So please share, duplicate, get the word out.
19  what you do. 19 MR. PACK: Okay.
20 And that'sit. I'm happy to answer any 20 MS. POE: Beforel begin, dear Council
21 question you may havefor me. | justwantedto |21  members, I'd liketo just correct the agendaa
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1  quickly talk. 1 littlebit.
2 MR. PACK: Thanksvery much, Brad. And 2 The Hunger Coalition doesn't sponsor the
3 you'vebeen at every meeting. Soyouhavebeen | 3 expo, the Resource Day Expo. I'm the
4 apart of thisprocess al aong theway. We 4 spokesperson for the group. That'swhy I'm
5  want to thank you very much for that as well. 5  here inthat capacity. Besidesthat, I'mon
6 MR. MILLER: Thank you. 6  the Steering Committee.
7 MR. PACK: From the Town of St. Michael's, | 7 MR. PACK: Okay.
8  Council president, you have anything you want 8 MS. POE: But just to make sure. It's
9 toadd? 9  different agencies and nonprofits have come
10 MR. BOOS: No. Thank you. 10  together to put thison. Soit'sajoint
11 MR. PACK: Thank you very much for being | 11  venture. It's not just the Hunger Coalition.
12 herewith usaswell. 12 MR. PACK: Okay.
13 Again, committee members, thank you very | 13 MS. POE: | just wanted to correct that.
14 much. Wewill ask if any of you can come back | 14 It's going to be thisis our third one, so
15  next meeting. WEe'l have a decision on that 15  because they all have gone so well. It'son
16  first question, either A, B, or C. And then 16  Saturday, April 4th. It will be at Easton
17 well givethat to you all to go forward on. 17  Middle School because Moton is being taken
18  Okay. Soyou will have adecision at the next 18  over, asyou know, by the new school. So
19  mesting. 19  they'rein the process of moving. Wewon't be
20 MS. LANE: Thank you. 20 abletodoit. It will befrom ten am. until
21 MR. PACK: Thank you, Ms. Lane. Okay. 21  onep.m.
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1 There's areason we are having such a day 1  pretty shocking number.
2 andthat we still need such aday. Despitethe 2 Food stamps, or SNAP, which iswhat it's
3 economic growth, we still have deep pocketsin 3 now called, only supplies $33 per individual a
4  thiscounty of poverty and hunger. And it's 4 week for food. Yet working families, and
5  not because of nojobs. It's because people 5 that'smainly alot of people who have to be on
6  arehaving to work two jobsto put food on the 6  food stamps, arein service jobs and
7  tablefor their families. 7  hospitality jobs. And they don't pay that
8 The working poor are having to decide 8  much.
9  between medical bills and dinner, rent and 9 For instance, let's say the head of a
10  transportation. And those are the facts of 10  household of four people worksin one of these
11  theirlives. 11  jobsand isearning the new minimum wage. As
12 | see them stand in line at the food 12 youknow, it just went up in January. It's now
13  pentriesoften in their outfits from different, 13 $llanhour. It'supfrom $10.10in 2019.
14 wewon't name them, but different fast food 14 That person would earn in one year
15  places on the highway. 15  $22,880. That'sfor 2,080 hours of work. That
16 But let me give you stats about our 16  meansthey're working five days aweek, 52
17  county. | know you just are inundated with 17 weeks, no vacation, no sick time. That'stheir
18  statsand facts. But here are some more for 18 sdlary, 22,880.
19  you. 19 Y et we know the average rent for a
20 One out of six children in Talbot County 20  two-bedroom apartment in our county averageis
21 goto bed every night hungry. Oneout of nine |21 1,100 amonth, or 13,200 ayear. You can
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1  Talbot residents are food insecure. Meaning 1  imaginewhat that doesto somebody's salary
2 they don't know where their next meal is coming 2  that'sonly 22,000.
3 from. 3 So we all know that person, of course, is
4 Forty-eight percent of the children right 4  onthepoverty level. The poverty leve isat
5  now in our public schools are on free and 5  25,926. Sothey areliving below the poverty
6  reduced meals. That's nearly half our 6  level by earning only about 22,000 ayear. Yet
7  children. That number is, you want to know how 7  they're making a minimum wage and they're
8  many kidsthat is, that's 2,250 students. In 8  working afull 40 hours. And sometimes that
9 2008, only 29 percent of children were on free 9  meansthey have to work two jobs.
10  and reduced meas. Sowe've gone from 29 10 Since the backbone of the economy is
11 percent to 48 percent and yet we have what 11 hospitality and health services, particularly
12 lookslike abooming economy. 12 for the elderly, that means there's another
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Can | ask you one question, 13 demographic that strugglesto make the ends
14 not to cut you off? 14  meet, and that'sthe elderly. And they are
15 MS. POE: Sure. 15 often amajor hidden problem simply because
16 MR. CALLAHAN: That 48 percent, is that 16  they arevery proud people, often they don't
17  percentage based off the income? 17  takefood stamps because they believe somebody
18 MS. POE: Yes, itis. Right. 18  elseneedsit morethan they do. Sothey are
19 And as the public schools report card has 19  often people who are living on one meal aday.
20  shown thisyear, thisyear we have 219 students 20 So it's statistics like thisis the reason
21 who areidentified ashomeless. That'sa 21  wehavein thiscounty 16 food pantries, five
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1  meal providers, such as Meals On Wheels, just 1  persona and hygiene items thanks to our
2  togiveyouan example of what ameal provider | 2  churchesthat were gathering al thisfor us.
3 is, and we're a county of 38,000 people. 3 There will be veterans services. We will
4  Sixteen food pantries, five meal providers. 4  even have abarber, face painting for kids, and
5 Because of such data, the nonprofits and 5 afreefamily photo booth.
6  socia agenciesrecognized we've got to do 6 Plus, we are serving free lunches to
7  more, which iswhy we initiated originally the 7  everyone who comes through our doors, whether
8  Resource Day Expo. Itisaone-spot source, 8  it's people from the community, vendors, and
9  amost like a one-stop shopping, for assistance 9  volunteers. And that's thanks to Sodexo, who
10 for people who are disadvantaged, whatever 10  doesthe measfor the schools, asyou know.
11  their circumstances. And they could be, like | 11 And especialy | got to give a shout-out to
12 said, working two jobs. 12 Ryan Growl, who owns Eat Sprout. They have
13 They just need help navigating the system. 13  donethe mealsfor two yearsin arow and
14  Andunderstand, there are alot of resources 14  they'redoing it again thisyear. Andthey're
15  out therethat can help them. They're 15  deliciouslunches.
16  absolutely amazed when they find out what is 16 But you get theidea. And you can read
17  redly there, and that could them get that leg 17  dl about it on our flyer.
18  upthat they need. 18 Last year, 300 people came through our
19 Now, this year it's once again 19  doors. And thanksto our tireless volunteers,
20  spearheaded, our Resource Day, isspearheaded |20  and | should tell you, it's adults, high school
21 by the Neighborhood Service Center with the 21  students, and Spanish speaking interpreters.
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1  Talbot County Hunger Coalition, the Talbot 1  Wehad eight interpreters last year. And they
2 Family Network, thisis our Steering Committee, | 2  were ableto get the personal attention and
3 Easton Utilities, Choptank Electric, Delmarva 3  leavewdll informed.
4 Power, the Talbot Library, the Talbot Public 4 This year we really expect more than 300
5  Schools, the Department of Social Services,and | 5  because each year it's gone up another hundred.
6 AmeiCorps. 6  Soldon't know if it will hit 400 this year,
7 And we have been working sincelast autumn | 7 but we know it's only increased.
8  toput thistogether. Theflyer, which | don't 8 We want to thank you for your financial
9  know if you've gotten it yet or you will see 9  support. And believe me, we make every dollar
10 it, wewill have 50 vendors again this year. 10  count.
11  Andwhilethisis more general becauseit's for 11 | would like to also invite you al to
12 thepublic, we will have 5,000 pounds of 12 drop by and please have lunch. You're going to
13 groceriesto give away. And that'sthanksto 13  loveit. It'sagreat lunch. and Corey can
14  the Maryland Food Bank. 14  tell you that because he's been there two years
15 We will have heating assistance from three 15 inarow. Right?
16 dtilities. Well have private HIV AIDS 16 MR. PACK: Not just for the lunch,
17  testing. Therewill be financial literacy by 17  Catherine.
18  Shore United Bank. There will be pro bono 18 MS. POE: He comes for other things
19  help, expungement assistance, mental health 19  besidesthelunch. Hedidn't just come for the
20  help, school registration both for Chesapeake 20  lunch.
21 College and for our public schools, free 21 MR. DIVILIO: Mental health screening.
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1 MR. PACK: Yeah, mental health screening. 1 redly appreciate. | got totell you.
2  That'sabigone, too. 2 MR. PACK: Yourewelcome. So
3 MS. POE: | would like to recognize some 3 congratulations and another successful season
4  of the organizations that are here with us 4  toyou.
5  tonight. 5 Any other Council member?
6 MR. PACK: Sure. 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Just thank you.
7 MS. POE: That actually support what we're 7 MS. POE: All right. | hopeto seeyou
8 doing. Obviously we don't have everybody here, | 8  all there. | realizeit can't be more than
9  butl dowant to thank the people who are here. 9  three, Sunshine Law.
10 I'm going to start with the people from 10 MR. PACK: We're going to bein different
11 Neighborhood Service Center. Would you al 11 partsof the building.
12 stand up, by theway. (Inaudible) and Cardina, | 12 MS. POE: Oh, | see. Aslongasyou're
13 Stevefrom St. Vincent de Paul, and Della 13 not all together.
14  Andrew from St. Marks. Laurawas here. 14 MR. PACK: I'll bein the lunch section.
15 MR. PACK: We saw her. 15 MS. POE: We know where to find Corey.
16 MS. POE: You saw her. She had to leave. 16  Thank you.
17  That'swhy. But she was here representing 17 MR. PACK: You're welcome.
18  Shore United Bank. 18 Council, next on your agenda you have a
19 That just gives you alittle flavor of 19  presentation from Delmarva Community Transit.
20  someof the-- asyou can see, it'sared 20 Thisisan FY21 annua transportation plan. Of
21  cross section of people here, businesses and 21 course, we do thisevery year.
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1  nonprofits both. 1 Santo Grande, executive director, is here
2 So I'm happy to take any questions. 2  withus.
3 MR. PACK: Other than say congratul ations 3 Santo, good to see you, and the floor is
4  what you all have started here. | have been 4  yours,Sir.
5 therefor thelast two years. 5 MR. GRANDE: Thank you for having us.
6 What you do in getting all those resources 6  Thank you very much for having us come before
7  into the elementary school, now moving over to 7  you.
8 themiddle school. 8 | was here last week also. Thisis
9 MS. POE: And that will be back to the new 9 different, though. Thisisfor the whole grant
10  school next year. 10  because you are the primary administration
11 MR. PACK: It'squiteimpressive. And 11  organization for the three counties. And so
12 yeah. | think you're definitely on the right 12 thisisfor the entire.
13  track asfar astouching peoplein various 13 So the numbers you have that would be
14  degreesof their life, whether it be asyou 14  beforeyou are the numbersfor all three
15  said, hunger or just having energy or fuel to 15  countiestogether and then the matching funds
16  heat their homes. 16  from each county, etc. So that's all combined.
17 MS. POE: Yeah. 17 And wanted to go through some of the numbers.
18 MR. PACK: Certainly have our support. We | 18 We did have three public hearings, onein
19  contributed last year. | think we also are on 19  eachcounty. That's part of the regulations.
20  thebooksto contributeto it this year. 20  Andthen the funding, | talked alittle bit
21 MS. POE: That'sright, yes, which we 21 about it last week, but it wasonly in
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1 referenceto Tabot County. Sothisisin 1 disabilities. Soit complements the fixed
2 referenceto the entire region. 2 route system. And that's what the ADA
3 So within 5311, which isthe Public 3 requires. And so Talbot isthe only one
4 Transportation Program, rural public 4  involved with that in thisregion. And again,
5  transportation, the federal State match will be 5  that amount coming from the Stateis $41,522,
6  $640,000, 640,623. Thelocal shareis 6  andthelocal match for Talbot is 8,937, with a
7  contributed by Talbot, Kent, and Caroline. 7  total amount of $50,459.
8 Thatis$267,150. Thetotal for public 8 Capital, it's not very much this year.
9  transportation, that's your demand service, 9  For the three counties, we're getting a couple
10  your door-to-door service, and your public 10  of vehicles. | talked about this last week,
11 route service, that includes the total amount 11  thereplacement vehicles. And also they will
12 for that would be $907,773. 12 have-- we need some computers, the monitors.
13 Soit'sagreat, thisisagreat program. 13  Thevehicleswill have cameras on them also.
14  It'skind of hard to follow hunger and tax cap 14  And then there's another category of
15  here, but thisisagreat program. It doesa 15  preventative maintenance.
16 lotfor alot of people. 16 So they give us a certain amount of money
17 And the STAP, which is the Statewide 17  todefinitely follow the preventative
18  Transportation Assistance Program, that isthe 18  maintenance records. And they comein every
19  onethat isdedicated to senior citizens and 19  quarter and look at our preventative
20  peoplewith disabilities. The total for that 20  maintenancerecords. So that's the capital,
21 is, well, the State share is $518,405 and the 21  andthat was 142,677 federal State and 15,853
Page 83 Page 85
1  local share contributed by the counties, the 1 asamatch, bringing the total up to $158,530.
2 threecounties, is 158,834. 2 Then additional equipment is 333,000
3 With that program specificaly, again, 3 federal and State, and 3,672 isthe local
4 it'sdoor to door mostly. It's not afixed 4  match.
5  routesystem. Thisisrealy all door to door, 5 So the grand total of the transportation
6  picksup seniors, people with disabilities, all 6  program for the three counties federal Stateis
7  typesthat way. It's not the public door. 7  $1,376,276. Theloca matching funds required
8 It'safixed route system. 8  is454,446. Andit comesto atotal for the
9 Thiswould be, the total is $677,239. And 9  region, the three-county region, comesto a
10 again, asl said last week, STAPis100 percent | 10  total of $1,830,722. That's the funding we
11 Statefunded. Soit doesn't have that federal 11  receivefor thetotal service. That's door to
12 State match. Thisis 100 percent State. And 12 door, that's demand service, that's ADA. It's
13  it'sredlly thereto help strengthen services 13 complete and that's for the three counties.
14  for people with disabilities and senior 14 And that's what you would be signing when
15  citizens. 15  you sign these later on. That's what you're
16 The ADA. Talbot County istheonly county |16  basicaly signing for.
17  inthethree countiesthat has an ADA service. 17 And if you have any questions about the
18  And that's because you do have afixed route 18  different budgets and how we break down the
19  around the Town of Easton. Andwhenyou haveal9  STAP, for instance. We have acomplete
20  dedicated fixed route, you have to have a 20  breakdown. It'sinyour file. It showsyou
21 complementary service for people with 21 thebreakdown cost wise of STAP, 5311, ADA, and
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1 thenthetota. 1 limitationsthat we have to assist you on

2 And there's a portion there for medical 2 various projects you wanted to do herein

3  assistance, but that's not paid for by the 3 Talbot County.

4  county. That'safederal program only, but we 4 And then we heard about the Resource Day,

5 haveto show all of our transit income. 5  which I'm surprised that you're not a part of

6 Then the other item under form B1 gives 6  that, that they didn't inviteyou all to bea

7  youamuch clearer breakdown of the facilities, 7  part of that to kind of go over the different

8  equipment, refurbishment, etc. Soit's clearer 8  transit optionsthat persons that they are

9  andconcise. 9  gpeaking to may need. These are persons who
10 If you have any questions. 10  may befinancially insecure and they need to be
11 MR. PACK: Thank you very much, Sandy. |11  ableto find waysto get to the market or ways
12 Any questions of Sandy regarding the 12 to get to the doctor.
13 transportation plan? 13 MR. GRANDE: And food wise, we help the
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Santo, | just wantedtosay| 14  senior program. We provide, we are the
15  thank you for al you do. You'reabig part of 15  catering service for the senior meals program.
16  transportation in these three counties. You do 16 MR. PACK: So they might want to have you
17  alot of work. It'sa pleasure working with 17  added on next year.
18  you. Your heartisintoit. Andwe're blessed 18 Y ou also provided transportation to
19  to have somebody like you. 19 St Michael'swhen they lost their supermarket
20 MR. GRANDE: That's great. 20 twoyearsago. Andyou added arouteto bring
21 MR. CALLAHAN: That's very dedicated, 21  these shoppers up to Easton and then taking
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1  kind, and looking out for citizens. Sol, up 1  them back down.

2 hereasaCouncilman, | really appreciate all 2 So you're right where you need to be. You

3 youdofor us. 3 touch every one of these groups, as| was

4 MR. GRANDE: That's very nice of you to 4 thinking about it when you came up, in some

5 say. Thank you. 5  formor fashion. That transportation, having

6 But it really makes a difference when you 6  theability to move people here on the shore,

7  comein and you have a county that is open and 7  hasbeen adifficulty. But with your agency

8  appreciative of the service you provide. And 8  stepping up, you touch al these groups in some

9  weenjoy working with Talbot County, and you 9  form or fashion.
10  havebeen very supportive over theyears. And | 10 So thank you for &l that you do as well.
11  wedo appreciateit. 11 MR. GRANDE: We've been working with the
12 Thank you very much. 12 legidature because there was some severe cuts
13 MR. LESHER: Thank you. 13  tothe meals program.
14 MR. PACK: You know, you weretalkingas |14 MR. PACK: Right.
15  you cameto the table about your placementon | 15 MR. GRANDE: So we have been advocating
16 theagenda. 16  forthat. We hope, wefeel like well have
17 But when you think about it, we did the 17  somelanguage identified so that that won't
18  proclamation for Americans with Disabilities 18  happen again, where the change was made after
19  Week or Month with Chesapeake Center, whichis 19  the session had ended and after the budget was
20  someof your clientsthere. We had heard from |20  fixed and after the budget was signed. And
21  thetax payers referendum group and the 21 then all of asudden, there was this shifting
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1 of dollars. 1 MR. LESHER: Aye.
2 We were cut. Other countiesin the State 2 MR. PACK: Okay. Thank you very much.
3 received much more money. We were cut, the 3 I'm going to ask Mr. Grande to stay put.
4 region area agency, they were cut, and 4  We're going to moveright into an introduction
5  Somerset. Our county, Dorchester because of 5  of administrative resolution. Thisisthe
6  thedecreasein population, but we have an 6  transportation department.
7  increase of aging, welost 47,000 in mealsthis 7 MR. GRANDE: Right.
8  past year, 9,000 meals. 8 MR. PACK: Madam Secretary, would you
9 So we've been advocating. So we're hoping 9 pleaseread thetitle of the resolution.
10  that that won't happen again. We're also 10 SECRETARY': A resolution authorizing
11 trying to find to continue to solicit with the 11  Tabot County to file an application with the
12 governor and other partiesto try and get some 12 Maryland Transit Administration of the Maryland
13 of that money back becauseit really harmed our | 13 Department of Transportation for a section
14  county, but it also harmed the upper shorearea |14 5303, 5304, 5307, 5309, 5310, and 5311, grant
15  and thelower shore aso. 15  under the Federal Transit Act.
16 Therurals got hit. All theruralsinthe 16 Whereas, the Maryland Transit
17  State were cut and most of the suburban. And 17 Administration is adesignated recipient in
18  urban wise, Baltimore also was cut by $200,000. | 18  Maryland for grants under the Federal Transit
19  Butthe main cuts cametotherurals,andwere |19  Act.
20  fighting very hard to get that money back. 20 And wheresas, the administrator of the
21 MR. PACK: Wédll, we'll join with youin 21 Maryland Transit Administration of the Maryland
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1  any way we possibly can. 1  Department of Transportation is authorized to
2 MR. GRANDE: Thank you. 2  makegrantsto counties and to local
3 MR. PACK: Council, at thistime| need a 3 governments for a mass transportation program
4 motion on the plan. The chair would entertain 4  of projects.
5 amotion. 5 And wheresas, the contract for financial
6 MR. CALLAHAN: So moved. 6  assistance will impose certain obligations upon
7 MR. PACK: Moved by Mr. Calahan. 7  theapplicant, including the provision by the
8 MR. LESHER: Second. 8  contract, the local share of the project costs
9 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Lesher. Any 9 intheprogram.
10  further discussion on the transportation plan? 10 And wheress, it isrequired by the United
11 Hearing none, Madam Secretary, pleasecall |11  States Department of Transportation in
12 vyour roll. 12 accordance with the provisions of title six of
13 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 13 theCivil Rights Act of 1964 that in connection
14 MR. PACK: Aye. 14  withthefiling of an application for
15 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 15  assistance under the Federal Transit Act, the
16 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 16  applicant give an assurance that it will comply
17 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 17 withtitle six of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 18  and the United States Department of
19 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 19  Transportation requirements thereunder.
20 MS. PRICE: Aye. 20 And wheress, it isthe goal of the
21 SECRETARY:: Mr. Lesher. 21 applicant, the minority business enterprise be
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1  utilized to the fullest extent uponin 1 So the resolution has been seconded. Any
2 connection with this project and that definite 2 further discussion?
3 procedures shall be established and 3 Hearing none, Madam Secretary, please call
4 administered to ensure that minority business 4  your roll.
5  shal have the maximum construction contract 5 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
6  supplies, equipment contracts for consultant 6 MR. PACK: Aye.
7  and other services. 7 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
8 Now, therefore, be it resolved by Talbot 8 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
9  County, Maryland, the filing of the aforesaid 9 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
10  application be endorsed. And be it further 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
11  resolved that copies of thisresolution be sent 11 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
12 tothe Maryland Transit Administration of the 12 MS. PRICE: Aye.
13 Maryland Department of Transportation. 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
14 Now, therefore, the County Council of 14 MR. LESHER: Aye.
15  Tabot County, Maryland, hereby endorsesthis | 15 MR. PACK: Very good. Thank you very
16  resolution, thereby indicating approval 16 much. Well have that signed and over to you
17  thereof. 17 shortly.
18 Given under our handsin the great seal of 18 MR. GRANDE: Thank you all. Thank you
19  Tabot County this 10th day of March in the 19  very much.
20  year of our Lord, 2020. 20 And if there's any questions, please don't
21 MR. PACK: Thank you very much, Madam |21  hesitateto call.
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1  Secretary. 1 MR. PACK: If you bump into those things
2 Sandy, you want to speak to any of these? 2  that you need usto kind of weigh in with you,
3 MR. GRANDE: No. That covers what we 3 justlet usknow.
4 need. | mean there's so many federal statutes 4 MR. GRANDE: | will keep you posted.
5 inregardsto the Federal Transit 5 MR. PACK: Thank you.
6  Administration and Maryland Transit 6 MR. GRANDE: Thank you very much.
7  Administration that luckily we don't fit into 7 MR. PACK: Thank you. Okay.
8  all of them. Wefitin under 5311, 5310, 5309. 8 Moving on through the agenda, we have now
9 MR. PACK: And 13 you mentioned, right? 9 thisisaCouncil letter to the Liquor Board
10 MR. GRANDE: Right. Sothey'retheonly |10 for consideration of aconditiona on-premise
11  onesthat cover us. 11  license consumption for class five breweries.
12 MR. PACK: Okay. Any questions of 12 Mr. Kupersmith, I'm going to turn it over
13 Council? Chair would entertain amotiononthe |13  toyou or Ms. O'Donnéll for just a brief
14  resolution at thistime. 14  explanation of how we got to this point and
15 MR. DIVILIO: So moved. 15  what this document actually does.
16 MR. CALLAHAN: Seconded. 16 MS. O'DONNELL: Recently it's come to our
17 MR. PACK: Moved and seconded. Thisis |17  attention that State law related to the
18  €ligiblefor action thisevening. Do | need to 18  regulation of breweries had changed. And that
19  move thisto second reader? No, sinceit's 19  Statelaw now requiresfor abrewery in a
20  administrative. Just for action this evening, 20  locality, if they wish to sell beer, the beer
21 okay. 21  they brew on site, alocal permit isrequired.

25 (Pages 94 - 97)

Veritext Legal Solutions



County Council Meeting

March 10, 2020

Page 98 Page 100
1 Our code does not have that local permit 1 that would then codify that ongoing license.
2 withinit at thistime. However, thereisa 2 ltasoindicatesthat if that legislation
3 businessin our jurisdiction that is selling 3 falls, then the conditional license will also
4  beer onsite. 4  terminate at the time that that legidlation
5 So | received regquest from Council for the 5 fals
6  introduction of legislation to have the Council 6 MR. PACK: Thank you, Ms. O'Donnell.
7  consider issuance of anew class of alicense 7 Yeah. What we'retrying to do, what we're
8  toallow that to happen to follow the change in 8  attempting to do when we discovered that this
9  Statelaw. 9 classfive brewery needed to comeinto get a
10 However, the question was posed in the 10  county licenseisto find away to allow them
11  interim how to handle this business's unique 11  to continue operating without any interruption.
12 stuation. And again, members of Council 12 We did do someresearch asfar asif there
13 individualy contacted our office and asked us 13  wasany violations at the location. There were
14  toinvestigate that possibility. 14  none.
15 The State law that talks about the 15 I know when we were speaking to the owner
16  requirement for local permit also has 16  and also to the Liquor Board there was some
17  provisions related to conditional permits being 17 confusion asto whose responsihility -- and
18  dlowed and the locd licensing board having 18  asowiththe State. Let me add the Statein
19  theability to issue conditional permits. 19  hereaswell. Astowhose responsibility it
20 Asyou know, Talbot County isuniquein 20  actually wasto make sure that this license was
21  the State and that Talbot County's local law 21 issued.
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1  preempts, or supercedesis another word, State 1 So | think there was enough, in my opinion
2 law. Soinour code, the County Council isthe 2 enough blame to kind of move around the table
3 locdl licensing board as defined in State law. 3 here. Butinthe meantime, we still had to
4 So if the County Council would have a 4  find away to allow sometype of a permit to go
5 desirefor the Liquor Board to issue some kind 5 forward.
6  of conditiona license while any legidlation to 6 Wheat this actually does is give them that
7  create an on-premises consumption permitfora | 7 temporary consumption permit while the Council
8  classfive brewery is proceeding, the Council 8  goesabout its duties of drafting and creating
9  could delegate that authority to the local 9  theactual license, which at this time does not
10  board. 10  exist.
11 And so the possible |etter that is before 11 | offered some dight changesto the
12 you givesthe authority to the local, to our 12 origina draft, and you have thosein your
13  boardtoissue a conditional licenseif an 13  laptop.
14  applicationisreceived for an on-premises 14 And Mary, do you want to go over the
15  consumption permit for aclassfivebreweryin |15  change or do you want me to go over the
16  thecounty and to have them appear before the 16  changes? Either way.
17  board and ask them to apply, in fact, for a 17 MS. O'DONNELL: If you could do that, that
18  conditional permit. 18  would be good.
19 So this letter gives authority to the 19 MR. PACK: Okay. The changes are very
20  Liquor Board to issue a conditional permit 20 simple. On the second paragraph, it starts off
21  whileany possible legislation is proceeding 21  severa members of the Council have introduced
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1 abhill. Itactualy wasn't that way when we 1  permit would be posted either on the wall so
2 firstlooked at it. 2  it'svisibleto theliquor inspectors, it's
3 My wording says are planning to introduce 3 visibleto anyone coming down from the State.
4 abill because no bill to date has been 4  They can simply look up at the wall and see
5  introduced. Just to make that grammatically 5  that the provisional permit ison display.
6  correct. Several members of the Council are 6 So those were the simple three changes.
7  planning to introduce a bill. 7  Officeof Law did not find those changes to be
8 If you were to drop down to the second to 8  substantive. They do agree with those changes.
9  thebottom sentence in this same paragraph, 9  Andsol'll offer those changes up as well.
10  whereit reads the authority to issue such a 10 MR. CALLAHAN: I'll make a motion that we
11  conditiona permit will be limited to the time 11  gothrough with that letter and move forward
12 period until the County Council has created a 12 withthisletter.
13 permanent license category in the Liquor Code | 13 MR. LESHER: Second.
14  andthe Liquor Board has granted such a 14 MR. PACK: So there'samotion by
15  license, so what this doesis eliminate that 15  Mr. Callahan to move the amended letter?
16  six-month period that's there, and it basically 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Yeah.
17  saysthat the permit will stay in place, this 17 MR. PACK: The amended version of the
18  temporary permit will stay in place until such 18 letter beintroduced. Seconded by Mr. Lesher.
19 timethat thelicenseis drafted and it is 19  Any further discussion on the letter, what it's
20  granted by the Liquor Board. 20  going to do, how it's going to work?
21 We wanted to make sure that, again, there 21 MR. LESHER: Just we don't want to seea
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1 wasnointerruptionin their ability to 1 businessin Tabot County catering to the
2 operate. 2 tourism industry close down over thisand
3 So oncethis, if thisis approved this 3 working toward being business friendly and
4 evening, they will still need to make 4 making sure that we can cooperate with our
5  application to the Liquor Board. The Liquor 5  businesses and keep them open.
6  Board would then need to issue to them a 6 MR. PACK: Exactly.
7  temporary permit. That permit will stay in 7 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup.
8  place until such time as we complete our work 8 MR. PACK: Zach, do you wish to be heard?
9 inthedrafting of the language, and then they 9 | know | told you this was happening this
10  would need to go back to the Liquor Board to 10  evening. You wish to be heard before moving
11  get that permanent license. And then this 11 forward?
12 license would expire, this permit would expire. | 12 MR. SMITH: | don't necessarily need to.
13 And the last change, Council, ison the 13 I'mhappy to answer any questions and give you
14  last sentence, the bottom of the last 14 our perspective. But | think thisis heading
15  paragraph. We added language on that the 15 intheright direction. So we're happy just to
16  Council also request that the conditional 16  seethat.
17  permit be posted on the premises at all times. 17 MR. PACK: Zach representsESB. You're
18  Thisway if anybody from the State or any 18  good, okay. All right.
19  inspector were to come onto the premises, as 19 Council, we have a motion and a second.
20  they do now in other establishments, theliquor |20  Theattorney representing the establishment
21  license must be posted. So thistemporary 21  doesn't wish to be heard. Chair would call for
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1 thevoteat thistime. Vote. 1 whydon't! turnit over to you for just a
2 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 2 quick explanation and then we can go into the
3 MR. PACK: Aye. 3 specifics of those recommendations.
4 SECRETARY:: Mr. Divilio. 4 MS. VERDERY: Okay. The Short-Term Rental
5 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 5  Review Board held several meetings and public
6 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 6  hearingsto gain information on the process
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 7  that has been in place for awhile now to
8 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 8  determineif there should be any updates to
9 MS. PRICE: Aye. 9  that process.
10 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 10 The Planning Office prepared a matrix for
11 MR. LESHER: Aye. 11  the County Council that was nine pages of
12 MR. PACK: This passes. So thiswill go 12 recommendations from the Short-Term Rental
13 overtotheLiquor Board. They will setitin. 13 Review Board. In addition, as noted, there was
14 You will have to make application to them for 14  sufficient public comment.
15  your provisiona permit. And then you're on 15 So through the process with the Short-Term
16  your way. Okay. Thank you very much. 16  Rental Review Board aswell asthe County
17 No. Stay put, don't leave. 17 Council meetings, we prepared a matrix of 24
18 We have another matter. Let mefind 18  pagesof public comment.
19  myself here. I'm jumping around. We didn't 19 The Council went through both of those
20  puttheseinorder. Can | move thisup? 20  matrixes and determined what they wanted to
21 MS. ODONNELL: The other one hasalready| 21  vote on and make amendments and
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1  been numbered. 1 recommendations.
2 SECRETARY:: It doesn't matter. 2 There's amendments on the minimum safety
3 MR. PACK: Yeah, | know. | didn't catch 3 standards, on the notifications, and afew
4  that. We should have had them back to back 4 other topics that were deemed to be necessary
5 likewedid with Sandy. My mistake. 5  atthistimeto address. Wetried to continue
6 Next we have introduction of legislation. 6  tomake the short-term rental review process
7  Thisisabhill to amend Chapter 190. Is 7  andthe board hearings more streamlined and a
8  Ms. Verdery somewherein theroom? Whereis | 8  processthat we could help the public, as well
9  she? Theresheis. Okay. 9 asthestaff, aswell asthe board to make a
10 Madam Secretary, if you wouldn't mind 10 few modifications that will assist all of usin
11  reading thetitle of the bill. 11  thisprocess.
12 SECRETARY:: A bill to amend Chapter 190 of 12 MR. PACK: Okay. Do we want to go through
13 the Talbot County Code, zoning, subdivision, 13 any of those? | know there are several.
14  andland development, to improve and clarify 14 MS. PRICE: Can we set for apublic
15  theprocessesfor licensure and oversight of 15  hearing and we can go through them at the time
16  the short-term rentalsin the county and to 16  of the public hearing?
17  amend the standards for safety for licensure. 17 MR. PACK: Yeah. That probably would be
18 MR. PACK: Thank you very much, Madam |18  best, Ms. Price. Yeah.
19  Secretary. 19 I know we have Mr. McQuay here from the
20 Ms. Verdery, our planning officer, is 20 STRBoard. Mr. McQuay, thank you for being
21 here. Miguel, goodtoseeyouaswell. Andso |21 herewithus. | know Mr. Kane, our chair, did

28 (Pages 106 - 109)

Veritext Legal Solutions



County Council Meeting

March 10, 2020

Page 110 Page 112

1 notethat he was not able to attend. 1 It does a couple of things actually.

2 We do have two new members also to that 2 Insidethisbill, there's actually the wording

3 board. Mr. George Harrison and dlso Ms. Cindy | 3  to create the license, which currently doesn't

4  Reichart. They both could not be with us as 4  exigt, and then giving the authority of the

5 weéll thisevening. Sowe welcome them to the 5  Liquor Board to then issue said license once it

6  board aswell. 6 iscreated.

7 Thisisjust for introduction this 7 We generally hold work sessions to work

8  evening. What we can probably do isjust ask 8 thisout. We get the principal at the table.

9  for ashow of hands to introduce and then welll 9  Wetdk about it, same way we did when we
10  gothrough the actual changes at that time. 10  drafted the craft beer legislation. We sat
11 MS. VERDERY: Okay. 11  down with the principals, with the attorneys,
12 MR. PACK: Okay. Any questions at this 12 and we talked about what we wanted to see in
13 time? The chair would entertain a show of 13  thelicense.
14 handsfor introduction of thishill. By 14 Thisiskind of putting things out of
15  Mr. Lesher, Mr. Divilio, Mr. Callahan, and 15  sequence because you now have abill going
16 myself. 16  forward without having the opportunity to kind
17 Thiswill be known as Bill 1443. 1t will 17  of gothrough it and really have those
18 besetinfor apublic hearing on April the 18  discussions face to face with the principals.
19  14that 6:30 p.m herein the Bradley meeting 19 It does exactly what we want it to do. It
20 room. Sowewelcomeall thoseto comeandbea| 20  givesthe principals the license that's needed
21  part of that public hearing process. Thank 21  that the State of Maryland said that they
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1 you. 1  should have. It aso givesthe authority of

2 MS. VERDERY: Thank you very much. 2  theLiquor Board to issue the license as well.

3 MR. PACK: And at that time, we will go 3  Sol think it doeswhat wewant it to do. It

4 through each of the changes. Okay. 4  just sequentially isahbit out of order the way

5 Next matter is an amendment to actually 5  wenormally do business here in the county.

6  amend Chapter 11 of the Talbot County Alcohol | 6 Any other questions, comments?

7  Beverage Code. Madam Secretary, would you 7 MR. LESHER: Mr. Pack, | know that perhaps

8  pleaseread thetitle. 8 inthe past we've held workshops in order to

9 SECRETARY:: A bill toamend Chapter 11 0of | 9  get input from the petitioner to learn what is
10 the Talbot County Code, alcoholic beverages,to |10  needed, that we take that information, take it
11  alow the Board of Liquor License Commissioners11  to the Office of Law to draft this up.
12 toissuealicensefor on-premises consumption | 12 We received that information in terms of
13 of beer to classfive breweries and allow for 13  intheform of model legislation forwarded to
14 local licensurefor class six, pub breweries, 14 usfrom the petitioner. And | used that to ask
15  and class seven, microbreweries. 15  theOfficeof Law.
16 MR. PACK: Thank you very much, Madam | 16 So | don't know that we need a workshop
17  Secretary. 17  for thissince we now have, already have that
18 This matter comes on the heels of what we 18 legidation drafted. 1'm hoping that we can
19  just previously did regarding the consumption 19  proceed expeditiously in order to, again, keep
20  permit that we just agreed unanimously to move |20  thisbusiness open.
21 overtotheliquor Board. 21 MR. PACK: The only reason why | would beg
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1 todifferisthat allowing the public, aswe 1 that they don't need alicense to operate
2 want to be transparent in this day's culture, 2 within compliance and not have -- they don't
3 to hear that open work product isimportant. 3 need our guidanceto stay out of trouble. And
4 It wasanimportant part of when we did the 4 | appreciate that.
5  drafting of the noise ordinance, when we did a 5 So I'm fine with going alittle bit out of
6  drafting of the sprinkler, when we did the 6  order because unfortunately sometimes things
7  drafting of the craft brewery ordinance. 7  justdontfall in place exactly asthey
8 Having those public work sessions were 8  perfectly should. | have yet to meet a perfect
9  very, very important to get input on both sides 9 personyet. Sol'mwilling to step outside the
10  before you draft the bill. 10  ream of what we normally do to go ahead and
11 Thiskind of wipesthat out because the 11  moveforward with this and give the business
12 hill has now beenintroduced, if it's 12 thelicense that they deserve that they should
13 introduced tonight. And it'snow put on a 13  have
14  45-day clock, as| was explaining before. That | 14 MR. PACK: Again, the letter of giving
15 it has-- action hasto be taken on the bill in 15 them the on-site consumption permit does that.
16  45daysoritdies. 16 It doesthat. And they can hold that license
17 So now that puts Council on afaster clock 17  until the drafting of the bill is done.
18  toget there, if the Council decidesto do any 18 Thisisout of order asfar as the way we
19  work sessions, which | hope it does so you 19  normally would do things. Again, in the past
20  won't basically disenfranchise the public, it 20  when we had changes, when we created
21 now puts Council on that clock to get it done 21  legidation, we always had that work session up
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1  whileyou're also trying to do your budgeting 1 front.
2 and other things. 2 If thisisthe way we're going to do it
3 The bill doeswhat we want itto do. Asl 3 going forward, I'm going to remember this day.
4  said before, it'sjust sequentially out of 4 I'mgoing to remember thisday. So when
5  order. 5 there'sahill that's being offered without a
6 MS. PRICE: Sowewill have -- 6  work session, I'm going to look to my left and
7 SECRETARY: Onepoint. It'sa65-day. 7  tomy right and say remember this day when we
8 MR. PACK: Sixty-five-day? 8  moved forward without awork session on a
9 SECRETARY:: Sixty-five. 9  matter.
10 MR. PACK: | thought it was 45-day. 10 So | think it's important that we do
11  Sixty-five-day givesusalittle bit moretime. 11 follow procedure. It hasitsreasonsfor it.
12 That makes me feel better. 12 It alowsthe public to have input on both
13 MS. PRICE: And the public hearing, you'll |13  sides. Wevedoneit on every other drafting
14  beableto hear from both sides and we 14  of an ordinance when it comesto a new creation
15  certainly can ask questions. 15 of acodeasfar asaliquor code or alicense.
16 MR. PACK: Yousurecan. It'snot likea 16  We've aways had the work session beforehand.
17 work session, but you certainly can. 17 Always, dways.
18 MR. DIVILIO: I'mfor this. | think the 18 And you're setting a very dangerous
19  establishment has got a great track record. 19  precedent. Andif you do it today, you better
20 This was something that was caught. It 20  beready to doit the next day when you're not
21  wasaflaw that should have been fixed. Shows |21  infavor of something. Okay.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: So | would like to ask when 1 1444 inthebill number. Wewill setitinfor
2 canwe-- so could we have awork session 2  apublic hearing.
3 beforethe next meeting? 3 MS. PRICE: Why don't we push the public
4 MR. PACK: We can have awork session 4  hearing back abit. Andif we canwork out a
5  whenever wewant. Again, Ms. Price hasjust 5  work session, great. If wecan't, we'lll do the
6  showed her agony. 6  public hearing.
7 What I'm saying is that you're now 7 But normally we do the public hearing two
8  compressing your time unnecessarily. That's 8  meetingsin advance, like not the next one, but
9  all thepoint I'mtrying -- | am not saying 9 itwould bethe April meeting.
10  thisisbad. | am not saying thisis bad. 10 SECRETARY': The public hearing would be
11 I've spoken to Zach about this. 11 April 14th.
12 | am saying you are unnecessarily putting 12 MS. PRICE: Can we push that another
13 yoursdlf on the clock when you don't need to. 13 couple of weeks out so that if we can find time
14 You can have your work session, discussit, go 14 in our schedule, we can do the work session and
15  throughit in amore relaxing manner, and then 15  kind of compromise alittle bit here?
16  introduce the bill. 16 SECRETARY: Yes. Thelegislation would
17 She works, he works, you work. 1'm 17  expireon May 14th. So you could push the
18  retired. Andwe have budget stuff to do as 18  public hearing to April 28th.
19  waell. You're putting yourself on the clock 19 MS. PRICE: Well, either onein April.
20  whenyou don't haveto. That'sall I'm saying. 20  Why don't we try to do a public hearing
21 When you don't have to. 21  later --
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1 MS. PRICE: This particular pieceisa 1 MR. PACK: I'mfine. | think we need to
2 little bit different than alot of other times 2 doone Sol'mfinewhatever date we can get
3 when we're changing code. 3 itin.
4 MR. PACK: It'sno difference. You're 4 SECRETARY: Theregular scheduleis
5  actualy creating language. You're actually 5  April 14th. Soif you want to push it out --
6  creating the code. 6 MR. DIVILIO: Yeah. Let'sdo April 28th.
7 Just like we did with the noise ordinance, 7 MR. PACK: April 28th for the work
8  likewe did with the sprinkler ordinance, and 8  session.
9  just like we did with the drafting of the craft 9 MS. PRICE: No, no. For the public
10  beer ordinance. We are creating something. 10  hearing.
11  Andweadways did the work session beforethe | 11 MR. PACK: I'msorry. Public hearing.
12 hill. 12 MS. PRICE: And then try to plan awork
13 But again, if we're going to set the 13  session so at least the mgjority of us could
14  standard today, be ready to do it tomorrow. 14 get herefor awork session. Does that work?
15 Any other questions, comments? Chair 15 MR. PACK: | got you.
16  would ask for ashow of handsfor introduction | 16 MR. CALLAHAN: That'swhat | was thinking.
17  atthistime. Introduced by Mr. Lesher, 17 MR. PACK: Isthat what you were thinking?
18  Mr. Divilio, and Mr. Callahan. 18 MR. CALLAHAN: That'swhat | wastrying tg
19 And we will hopefully set thisin for a 19 do.
20  work session. I'm sorry. Let me back up. 20 MR. PACK: I'm sorry, Mr. Callahan. |
21 Sincethisisnow abhill, it has abill number. 21 couldn't read your thoughts.
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1 So the public hearing on Bill 1444 would 1 So the status now is as of today, Maryland
2 beon April the 28th. It'sgoing to be at 2 haseight. They'rein three counties. There's
3 6:30. Council will look to schedule awork 3 noconfirmed casein Tabot. We have tested
4  session, apublic work session betweennow and | 4  onethat'straveled, and that was negative.
5 the28th date. 5 As of today, there's across the globe
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Areyou al right now? 6 117,000 confirmed cases, about 117 countries,
7 MR. PACK: I'mfine, man. I'm fine. 7 and about 4,000 deaths.
8 MR. CALLAHAN: That'sgood. Score keeper. 8 MR. CALLAHAN: Dr. Wadley, excuse me one
9 MR. PACK: Moving on, we don't have a 9  second. So we have the ability to do the
10  public hearing tonight. 10  testing here?
11 Dr. Wadley, where are you? 11 DR. WADLEY: Well, that's a big question.
12 Council, it's been crossed out. 12 Okay.
13 MS. PRICE: Oh, okay. 13 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. | wasjust curious.
14 MR. PACK: Council, we're now going to 14 DR. WADLEY: Asof before last week, CDC
15  moveforward. We're going to betaking off our |15  wasthe only one doing for Maryland and several
16  hat and now I'm going to ask you to put onyour | 16  other states.
17  hat asthe Talbot County Board of Health. 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay.
18 For those who do not know, this Council 18 DR. WADLEY: Around Tuesday, our lab came
19  doesalso sit asthe Board of Health. Sowe 19  onatthe State. By Thursday, LabCorp, a
20  will bemaking atransition. Don't adjust your 20  privatelab, had been approved to do the
21 TV screens. But we are now sitting asthe 21  testing. And now waiting is Quest
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1  Board of Health, and we'll be hearing from our 1  Laboratories, the two private labs.
2 hedth officer, Dr. Wadley. 2 | say that because the State saysit has
3 Good to see you. 3 tested 68 people. So that doesn't mean there's
4 DR. WADLEY: Thank you. Andassomeof | 4  been widespread testing.
5  you have already said, the biggest thing right 5 Now, as the testing increases, we normally
6  now that everybody istalking about is 6  would expect to see more cases. Remember,
7  coronavirus. So they asked meto do an update. 7 80 percent of these cases are very mild. You
8 | waited until noon to print out the 8  couldn't tell them from acold or flu. So
9  handout. And asthey say, thisischanging 9  pretty much we know because of the cases that's
10  hourly, not daily. So | had to actually, after 10  scattered around.
11 they were printed out, by three o'clock change 11 For example, we know have about 750 within
12 thefigures, okay. Becausethe governor had a 12 theUS. Concentrated are California,
13 pressrelease, apress conference this 13 Washington, and New York. They all have over
14  afternoon. 14  100. Those three states are having community
15 Was announcing that Maryland now haseight | 15  transmission. Most of the other states are
16  confirmed cases of COVID-19. All of thoseare |16  very low numbers, like us, from one to ten or
17  related to travel. We have none transmitted 17  something like that. But those three states
18  within the community. By that | mean that 18  know that they're having community
19  someone not related to travel or someone with 19  transmission.
20  travel istransmitting it within the community 20 That's the reason you see the governor
21 toanother person. 21  saying consider travel. If you're senior or if
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1  you have animmune deficiency, you might want | 1 But if the question iswhat is the risk
2 toeventhink about traveling within the 2  for everybody, for those that are not older
3 country. 3 with chronic conditions and weakened immunity,
4 But especially the cruise ships should be 4  thenit'svery good. It'sliketheflu.
5  thought of carefully before you get on those 5 So we need to be -- what we're pressing is
6  because those incubate those little germs so 6  to beextremely cautious about the seniorsin
7  well, amost like a kindergarten room. 7  long-term care facilities.
8 The good thing about this virus, if you 8 As of today, the Maryland Department of
9  can say there's anything good about avirus, is 9  Health has communicated with those facilities
10  that it has not adversely hit children. In 10  to say we think now you ought to think about
11  fact, they have had very little, maybe less 11  visitors being checked, make sure that they
12 than two percent of the cases. Some theories 12 have no symptoms whatsoever and even more
13 onthat, but that is a good. 13 visiting by telephone and all instead of
14 The bad thing isit has been bad on 14  everybody just coming in to visit, whichisa
15  seniorsand those who are immunity deficient. 15  very good thing to do even when you're just
16  Sothose are the ones that's having the worst 16  talking about the flu.
17  disease when they get infected. 17 So | think wel'll see increased
18 There's been 26 deaths in the country, 19 18  recommendations about the senior population.
19  of thosein Washington, and alot of that has 19 Today also was announced that University
20  todowith the outbreak in the long-term care 20  of Maryland System would, after they have their
21  facility, twoin California, and two in 21 spring break, have online classes for everyone.
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1 Florida Sowe've had 26 deaths. 1  That group is not the one that has the biggest
2 Thefluisstill with us. Soyou'll have 2  problem with thisvirus, but | think people are
3 peoplethat when they get the symptoms, they 3 dtill trying to containit.
4 think they've got the flu. Last night they 4 The next phase, we're amost in that, is
5  were crowding the emergency room, whichisthe| 5  mitigation because the containment phaseis
6 last thing that we want them to do. 6  about over because we have so many of the
7 What we ask them to do if you've got 7  statesdready that you have individuals with
8  symptomslikethat, call your private 8  confirmed cases.
9  physician. They need to know and often will 9 So what everybody is concentrated on is
10  say you don't need to comein, but they can 10  having good communication. | think the State
11 aso ask you questions to know if you've 11 hasdonethat very well.
12 traveled or if you are at risk for COVID-19. 12 Thefrustration | think is with the
13 But as| said, right now the only cases we 13  testing. And so I've presented there sort of
14  havein Maryland can be related to direct 14  theprotocol that the State has given usto
15 travel, and about six of thoseto one 15 use. Andif you're on acruise ship or maybe
16  particular cruiseline. Sowhen we put that in 16  inanairport, you might get aletter from that
17  perspective, | think everybody is saying well, 17  cruiseline saying after the ship docked or
18  will thecasesincrease. Yes, they'll 18  whatever, someone was diagnosed within 14 days
19  increase. | have no doubt about that. Thisis 19  of the COVID-19 virus, you need to go in and
20  sort of liketheflu. How long it will go on, 20  seeif you need to betested. So some of those
21 I'mnot for sure. 21  lettersare going out now. Some of them
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1  exposedinan airport, was not a significant 1 littlecold or something saying | want the
2 exposure, they might have been in the same 2 COVID-19test. Well, you can understand why if
3 airport, was not in close proximity for any 3  testsarelimited with CDC and the State, then
4  period of time. 4  they haveto use them for the onesthat really
5 So that's what is going on. And alot of 5  meet thecriteria
6  those are being tested by the State when they 6 MR. DIVILIO: That's certainly going to
7  meet CDC criteria. So the frustration isif 7 drive up the numbers there with that, though.
8  you ask for the State lab to do this test and 8 Right? | meanif they're giving out the test
9  you do not meet those criteria, they will not 9  topeoplewho are very specifically most likely
10 doit. That'snot because they don't want to 10 tohavehadit.
11  doit. It'sbecause of the test materials and 11 DR. WADLEY: Yes.
12 al haveto be -- they have to be sure that 12 MR. DIVILIO: The percentage of positive
13 they can test those that are high risk of 13  testsaregoing to be --
14  havingthis. And so becausethere'sbeen some |14 DR. WADLEY: If they'vetraveled to the
15  delay, thoseindividuas, if they want, can go 15  countries, okay, and there are severa of them
16  and get aLabCorp, get their private physician 16  that arethereally hot ones, if you had close
17  torequest aLabCorp or Quest if they come on 17  contact with somebody that is aknown COVID,
18 line. But the State hasto reserve enough to 18  okay, and that might have been the other person
19  do the casesthat they know are high risk. 19  traveled, but they were afamily member or you
20 They have gotten some more for next week. |20  had contact with them at the office. So you
21  Sotheir testing potential may go up some, but 21  start doing that protocol to seeif you've
Page 131 Page 133
1 | don't expect widespread testing unless the 1  redlly got ahighrisk for having COVID-19.
2 private labs come on rapidly. 2 Any other questions about the test?
3 Now, when the private lab come on, they've 3 MR. PACK: They'retrying to get these
4 developed their own test, not these test kits 4  testsproduced as quickly as possible and get
5  that have been handed out that'sbeen developed | 5  them out to various states and counties.
6  forthe State and CDC. So when they develop 6 DR. WADLEY: Yeah. | think probably the
7  their own test, they have to be checked out by 7  privatelabs, | think additional oneswill come
8  FDA tomake surethat it'savalid test and you 8 on. They'll be able to do the ones that the
9  get theright positives when it's positive and 9  private physicians order. And whether positive
10  negative when it's negative. 10  or negative, that will make people feel better
11 So that takestime. And | don't think 11  because they can get atest when they want it.
12 people understand that thistest wasn't ready 12 MR. PACK: | heard the governor's press
13 ontheshelf and you just pull it off and do 13  statement on thisregarding the tests
14  thisvirus. Thevirusisnew. We have not 14  themselves and waiving that test fee.
15  testedfor it before. Soit took sometimeto 15 DR. WADLEY: Yes.
16  develop that test, then prepare enough, ship 16 MR. PACK: For Marylanders.
17  themout. Sothere hasn't been -- the 17 DR. WADLEY: There's been quite a bit gone
18  government agencies haven't been flooded with | 18  out to the insurance commissions, first of all,
19  thetestsfor COVID-19. 19  about if you have insurance, no copays, it
20 And that's been part of the frustration 20  coversitand all that. And sothen also if
21  andtheunknown. And peoplewhentheygeta |21  youdon't have insurance, then they'll cover
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1 that. 1 that channel. For example, there's one for
2 So they don't want a copay or lack of 2  private physicians, there's one for long-term
3 insurance to keep anybody from getting the test 3 care, theré'sone for schools. So they've
4 whenthey needit. 4 tried to keep that communication line open.
5 MR. PACK: Right, exactly. Don't want 5  Andwe've had so much communication we haven't
6 thattobeahurdle. Go ahead and get the 6  been ableto do anything but read the
7  tedt, goto your physician, have your physician 7  communication, but that's good.
8  goahead and order the test, and go get it 8 So | think the next few days will seea
9 done. 9 little bit more on the long-term care. We may
10 DR. WADLEY: Wéll, the physician will 10  seevisitorstotaly blocked like they have
11 alwaysorder the test or the private provider. 11 whenthey have an influenza outbreak. But |
12 Then LabCorp would do it. 12 think that's the area where you concentrate
13 Only the State is where they have to have 13 your energy right now because that is the group
14  anapproval after they've had an 14  that isresponding worseto the virus.
15  epidemiological assessment. 15 MR. PACK: Right.
16 MR. PACK: Okay. We had ameeting over at| 16 DR. WADLEY: And not children, thank
17  theemergency operations center withanumber | 17  goodness. Okay. They're doing very well.
18  of principalsthat was at the table. Eastern 18 One reason may be that the common cold is
19  Shore Health Systemswasthere, aswell asfrom | 19  acoronavirus. It'sjust aweaker virus. And
20  the Department of Social Services and some 20  the SARSVvirus, the severe, acute respiratory
21 other area departments. 21  symptom and the Middle Eastern respiratory
Page 135 Page 137
1 | think one of the things that | remember 1  syndromethat we've had over the past 12 or 15
2 hearing from that discussion was to not rush 2  years, those were coronaviruses, too. They
3  off tothe hospital. If you'refeeling poorly, 3 were mutations that were worse and actually
4 to contact your primary physician and get a 4  worsethan theflu.
5 vistintothem first. 5 At this point in time, there's alot of
6 DR. WADLEY: Exactly. Becauseif 6  speculation isthis one more contagious than
7  everybody rushed tothe ER, if it'stheflu, 7  theflu, isthis onereally worse than the flu.
8  you'regoing to spread it worse. So that's not 8  Probably they got enough evidence to say it's
9 theplace. 9  worsethantheflu for seniors.
10 If you're having really trouble breathing, 10 Until they do more widespread testing,
11  then, of course, ER isfine. But if you've got 11  they have noideawhat the denominator is. So
12 arunny nose, alittle congestion, low grade 12 how do you figure out how contagiousit isif
13 fever, not feeling well, then you really ought 13  you haven't done alot of tests. And how do
14  toseeyour private provider and not go into an 14  you figure out the mortality rateif you don't
15  emergency room because that crowdsthemand |15  know how many people were infected.
16  that keepsthem from seeing the ones that 16 So we're not saying that we don't have any
17  redly need to be seen. 17 concern for thisvirus. We're saying we're
18 MR. PACK: Right. Okay. 18  trying to get prepared. We're saying it might
19 DR. WADLEY: Sol think the Statehasdone | 19  belike the flu for the younger. And for the
20  well in getting channels for communication to 20  older individuas and with immune problems,
21 comedown and having a specificindividual for |21  then we want to take far more precaution.
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1 MR. PACK: Right. And nothing spreads 1 DR. WADLEY: Let mejust say one thing.
2 fear faster than the unknown or misinformation. 2  Okay?
3 DR. WADLEY: Yes. 3 MR. PACK: Sure.
4 MR. DIVILIO: Mr. Pack, | seethat we've 4 DR. WADLEY: I'velived through afew of
5  got Director Stamp back there. And | was 5 these. Andthere'salot of criticism going on
6  wondering if he could come up and just give us 6  now oneway or the other.
7  alittle brief rundown of how prepared we are 7 Let me just say there's no way you can win
8  because we haveif you're feeling sick, call 8 inascenario likethis. Someisgoing to say
9  your doctor. 9  you overreacted, and someis going to say you
10 DR. WADLEY: Yes. 10  waited too late regardless of what you did.
11 MR. DIVILIO: Hopefully -- 11  Okay.
12 DR. WADLEY: Same old thing that your 12 | think Maryland has taken really good
13 kindergarten teacher told you. Okay. Wash 13  precautions. | think they've done well on
14 your hands, wash them good, wash them off, and | 14  preparing, from emergency services to the
15  usethe-- coughinyour sleeve, don't touch 15  Health Department and all the other agencies
16 him, keep your handsto yourself. And if 16  and down through the health system. So | give
17  you'resick, stay home. 17  them some good points on communication,
18 MR. PACK: Yeah, exactly. 18  transparency, and getting the word out. But
19 Mr. Stamp from the Emergency Services 19  you'realways going to hear the criticism of
20  Department, our director. A lot going on with 20  should we do more or less.
21  thisvirus, alot of misinformation, alot of 21 MR. STAMP: Well, what | was going to say
Page 139 Page 141
1  goodinformation. How doweall blend it 1  iscommon sense precautions are what you're
2 dtogether? 2 seeing happen.
3 MR. STAMP: Wéll, with thisemerging 3 | mean internally here we know that our
4 infectious disease issue, thisis squarely in 4 911 Center isacritical group of employees.
5 thewhedhouse of public health. Thisiswhat 5  Soweveinstituted enhanced cleaning
6 they planfor. 6  proceduresin the 911 Center, we're monitoring
7 The Emergency Management System is 7  our employeesto make sure they don't cometo
8  designed to support themin this. What we try 8  work sick. Thesekinds of things so that we
9 todoisstrike a balance between ensuring the 9  don't start seeing absenteeism increase in that
10  publicisprepared but not overreact so that we 10  critical area.
11 canmaintain public trust. And | think that's 11 Our EM S employees are on the front line,
12 what we're trying to do here. 12 both volunteer and paid EM S responders. So
13 We're fortunate in Talbot County that we 13 we're making sure that they are briefed on
14  haveDr. Wadley, apediatrician, aformer state |14  procedures that are coming down from the State.
15  secretary of healthin Tennessee. And sheis 15  We have protocols and they have equipment to
16  overseeing thisfor the county. There'salot 16  ensurethat both their patients and themselves
17  of confidencein her capability. Theemergency |17  areprotected if they encounter somebody with
18  management system standsto wrap around her, |18  symptoms.
19  support her to ensure we're communicating with | 19 So these kind of things that we're doing,
20  thepublic. 20  those arethekind of things that are common
21 MR. PACK: Okay. 21 sensetype of things that people should do
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1  themselves. 1  street about standing in the doorway you might
2 And again, try to find that balance 2 getit.
3 between overreacting and acting responsibly. 3 So | think that you have to kind of temper
4  LikeDr. Wadley did say, this seemsto be 4 it. Youwant your messaging to beclear. You
5  affecting elderly and people that are 5  want to make sure you're giving clear and
6  immunocompromised more than anybody else. So 6  accurate messaging. But you also want to take
7  thoseindividuals should probably think twice 7  those behind-the-scene precautions in case you
8  about going to gatherings, large gatherings 8  do needto draw down federal funds for
9  indoorsor atering their behavior alittle bit 9  gpecific, targeted action.
10  to steer away from crowds. 10 So any other questions or comments as we
11 But again, | guess one of the takeaways 11 gothrough this together?
12 withthisisthisis emerging very rapidly. 12 We do have our Purell. And wouldn't you
13 And so we are communicating with you night. 13  liketo have stock in Purell right now.
14  She'sprobably had about 15 versions today, and 14 DR. WADLEY: Thelast time you asked about
15 it'sgoing to change tomorrow. 15 anN9%5.
16 Thekey isisthat we're on top of it, 16 MR. PACK: | did, an N95 mask.
17  were monitoring it, we're engaged, we're 17 DR. WADLEY: | got one.
18  involvedin coordination calls. And we're 18 MR. PACK: You got one for me?
19  going to do theright thing for the people and 19 DR. WADLEY: | got one.
20  we'regoing to try to communicate acalm 20 MR. PACK: Okay. I'll pick it up later.
21 message. 21 DR. WADLEY: | can't give you one without
Page 143 Page 145
1 MR. PACK: Right. | think you'reright on 1  giving them one.
2 both points. There's something about going to 2 MR. PACK: They'reokay. They'refine.
3  theextreme of something and fanning theflames | 3  Thank you very much.
4  of panic. And then there'sanother to betoo 4 See here, Mr. Hollis. It'salmost a
5  complacent and let things get spiraled out of 5  quarter after the hour. We're going back into,
6  control. 6  herewego, Council discussion following the
7 Communication iskey. Correct information 7  Maryland General Assembly legiglation.
8 isvery, very important. Making sure that 8 One matter was pushed back from our first
9  thosestepsarein place to keep people safe. 9  annud bill day, whichwasHB 388. | believe
10  Sothosethings are what we're trying to get 10  Mr. Lesher asked for usto push this back until
11 acrossto the public. 11  today. Hewanted some more reading of that.
12 | think you're absolutely right. The 12 Solet'spick up on that onefirst.
13 governor hastaken the lead on this. They have |13 MS. PRICE: Is Sheriff Gamble here for
14 put those action plansin place declaring a 14  that?
15  State of Emergency | think was agood early 15 MR. PACK: Well, he'shere. | don't know
16  cdll sothat those federal funds could be 16  what hesherefor. But heisstill inthe
17  requested if needed, if needed. Andthengoing |17  audience.
18  about those weekly, if not daily, briefings so 18 SHERIFF GAMBLE: I'm herejust in case
19  that you stamp down some of those fears that 19  anybody has any questions.
20  areout there because of the unknown or because | 20 MR. PACK: He'sherejust in case anybody
21 they heard something from aneighbor acrossthe | 21  needsto talk to him.
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1 So Madam Secretary, let me get that in 1 MR. PACK: Isthat whereit came from,
2 front of mefirst. 2  okay. It camefrom Delegate Mautz's office.
3 MR. HOLLIS: I think the sheriff had given 3 Again, | don't have that file with me.
4 you some responses on House Bill 388. 4 So with that question being answered, do
5 MR. PACK: Hedid. Yes, hedid. 5  you have another? So your next question was
6 MS. PRICE: Right. 6  whether or not Council should. . .
7 MR. PACK: Sowhereisthetitle? Madam 7 MR. LESHER: Whether Council needsto
8  Secretary, do you have thetitlein front of 8 weighinonthis.
9  youfor the bill? 9 MR. PACK: Whether Council needsto weigh
10 SECRETARY: Yes. 10 inonit, okay.
11 MR. PACK: Could you just read thetitle. 11 MS. PRICE: Can we ask Sheriff Gamble?
12 SECRETARY': House Bill 388, criminal 12 MR. PACK: Let'sask the Council first.
13 procedure, civil immigration enforcement, 13  Hewantsto know if Council needed to weighin
14  restrictions. 14 onitand hedid ask for it to be moved back.
15 MR. PACK: Thank you. And Mr. Lesher, you 15 So what's the Council's opinion? We've
16  did ask Council to movethis, hold it over. 16  been asked by Delegate Mautz's office for a
17 Andwearenow. Soif | could turnto you for 17  position on this particular bill. And we have
18  any comment on this particular matter before 18  aCouncil member asking should we be involved.
19 we-- 19  We can awaystake a position of no position.
20 MR. LESHER: | guess my question, | don't |20 MS. PRICE: So | have aquestion for
21 know who redly initially put this on our 21 Sheriff Gamble.
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1  agenda | don't know what the origin was. And 1 MR. PACK: Okay. Well --
2 I'mjust curious whether anybody feels that 2 MS. PRICE: No. It'sayesor no. | want
3 Talbot County Council, | mean the Sheriffs 3  toknow if the Sheriffs Association took a
4 Association or the sheriff individually may 4  position on this bill as a Sheriffs
5  want to speak to the Assembly on this, but 5  Association?
6  whether it'simportant for the Talbot County 6 SHERIFF GAMBLE: | don't believe they did.
7  Council to speak on thisissue. 7 MR. PACK: Okay.
8 MR. PACK: Okay. If you're asking meif | 8 SHERIFF GAMBLE: Individual sheriffs took
9  remember who it came from, | don't remember who 9  positions.
10  asked ustoweighinonthis. | don't know 10 MR. PACK: Not the association. Anyone
11 whether it was Matt Peters from the 11  elsehaveany other comments of Mr. Lesher's
12 Multicultural Center. | don't have that packet 12 question regarding HB 3887
13 infront of metoday. It wasarather big 13 MR. DIVILIO: | don't have any
14 packet. If you remember, 34 bills. 14 conversations with Johnny Mautz or any
15 MR. LESHER: | asked Mr. Peters, and he 15 information from him about his position.
16  said hedid not. 16 MS. PRICE: Well, the House hearing is
17 MR. PACK: But it was added on our list, 17  done. I'mlooking online. | don't see across
18  HB 388. | don't recall who requested usto 18  filed.
19  takeaction. 19 MR. LESHER: Thelegidlation, there's no
20 SECRETARY: | believeit came from 20  crossfile. Thelegislation has not passed out
21 Delegate Mautz's office. 21 of committee. Thismay be anon-issue.
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1 Mr. President, if it'sin order, I'll move 1 asto how the bill would, if any, impact their
2 for aposition of no position. 2 duties. It doesn't appear that it would have
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Second it. 3 any impact on their duties at al.
4 MR. PACK: Before we do that, | don't see 4 We do hold persons at the Detention Center
5  Mr. Petersin the audience. 5 who has committed acrime. Immigration, ones
6 I know we did take comment from the public 6  immigration statusis not a State or county
7  before we moved on the other matters. |sthere 7  offense. It'safedera offense. Sothose
8  anyone here to speak to the Council regarding 8  persons, unless there's an underlying State
9  HB 388? Yes, sir, come forward, identify 9  crime, would not be held at the Detention
10  yoursdlf. 10 Center.
11 MR. BARBAROW: My nameis Davis Barbarow, | 11 MR. DIVILIO: Did| read thiswrong? |
12 24997 Back Creek Drive, St. Michael's. 12 thought it was only if you were incarcerated or
13 I'm here representing the task force for 13  aready charged with something. Then this
14 humane treatment of immigrants, over 100 14  doesn'tjust freely alow the policeto just
15  residents of Talbot County, six congregations. 15  stop and question anyone.
16 | want to talk very briefly. Thank you 16 MR. PACK: Exactly. That'sright. | mean
17  for taking the time to consider it. 17  if you go back to the days of stop and frisk in
18 What the bill does do and what the bill 18  New York City, the bill would basicaly put
19  doesn't do. What the bill doesdo isallow law 19 that on the record, that stop and frisk, if you
20  enforcement to concentrate on its assigned 20  would, put it that way, based on one's physical
21 public safety tasks. And the other thing the 21  appearance would not be allowed.
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1  bill doestry to do isremove fear in the 1 MS. PRICE: Right. But there are certain
2 immigrant community of getting hassled when 2  guestionsit seems like that law enforcement
3  they have not done anything other thanbeingan | 3 officers must ask that this bill might prevent
4 immigrant. 4  them from asking.
5 The bill doesin effect block local law 5 Again, | don't know that we need to weigh
6  enforcement from serving as | CE agents. 6 intoit.
7 What the bill does not do is provide 7 But there are certain things that they are
8  sanctuary, waivers of crimes as established in 8  required to ask when they are stopped for a
9 normal law. It doesnot block any agreed forms | 9  potential crime. So | certainly wouldn't want
10  of cooperation with federal law that are 10  ahill to hinder the ability of alaw
11 dready in effect. Soinaway, it'sarather 11 enforcement officer when they stop somebody for
12 innocuous bill, which would not change the 12 aspecific reason to be able to ask the
13 normal practice in most Maryland counties. 13  questionsthat they need to ask to keep the
14 Thank you very much. 14 restof ussafe.
15 MR. PACK: Thank you very much, 15 But again, I'm not saying that we need to
16  Mr. Barbarow. 16  weighinonit. If the Sheriffs Association as
17 Anyone else wish to be heard on HB 388 at 17 awhole hasn't weighed in, the individuals have
18  thistime? Okay. 18 and | don't know that the County Council has a
19 For the record, we did receive comment 19  roleindoing that either.
20  electronically from the sheriff aswell asfrom 20 MR. PACK: | don't think the bill would
21  Director Kokolis over at the Detention Center 21 block the officer from asking those pertinent
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1  questionsthat he or she may need to ask. If 1  administrator asking for --
2 theresareason for the stop, if acrime has 2 MS. PRICE: Wéll, yeah. The Eastern Shore
3 been committed, of course, asking name and 3 counties had some conversation about it because
4 identification is not an unreasonable request. 4  itdoes--it'sactualy arepeat of ahill
5 I don't think the bill stops that from 5  that wasintroduced last year and a bill that
6  happening. 6  wasintroduced earlier thisyear.
7 MS. PRICE: | guessit's at the arrest 7 I'm not sure why Senator Miller introduced
8  portion. 8  amost anidentica bill late in session.
9 MR. PACK: If there'san arrest, right. 9  Don't know if it will get through the rules
10 MS. PRICE: So we have amotion and a 10  committee, but | certainly -- we have opposed
11 second. 11 thislegidation before last year and this
12 MR. PACK: Sothemotion wasapositionof |12  year. Andlikel said, it seemsto bea
13 no position on the matter. 13 duplicate.
14 We have heard one testimony from the 14 So | would certainly make a motion to copy
15  public. 15  Queen Anne's County's letter and send a letter
16 It was seconded | believe by Mr. Callahan. 16  of opposition on Senate Bill 10609.
17 Okay. 17 MR. LESHER: Second.
18 So Madam Secretary, on the motion for Bill | 18 MS. PRICE: Thisis, for the public's
19  388for the County Council to take a position 19  knowledge, thisisthe one that takes away the
20  of no position on the matter, please call the 20  veto power of an affected county on the Eastern
21 roll. 21 Shore.
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1 SECRETARY:: Mr. Pack. 1 We discussed this alittle bit earlier
2 MR. PACK: Aye. 2 thisyear | think when it came up thefirst
3 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio. 3 timethat thereis| guessit's 1270 and over
4 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 4 there on the western shore there was some --
5 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 5  they'retrying to fix aproblem on the western
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 6  shoreof having the majority of counties that
7 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 7  areaffected on abig toll road over there.
8 MS. PRICE: Aye. 8  And]I think at the time that was inadvertently
9 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 9  dffecting this.
10 MR. LESHER: Aye. 10 Y ou know, whether thisoneis
11 MR. PACK: Okay. Sothe Council hastaken | 11  specifically -- thisoneis specifically aimed
12 aposition of no position on 388. 12 aus. Thisoneisjust for the Eastern Shore
13 Another matter that was not part of the 13  counties. The other one was to encompass all
14 hill day isnow HB 1069. Thisnow appears--1 |14  24. The other bill was all 24 countieswould
15  don't think we've had any request that | know 15  beabletoweighin on whether they're affected
16  of. Isanyone asking usto take action on 16  ornot. Thisone, again, istargeting the
17 1069? 17  Eastern Shore counties specifically.
18 MR. HOLLIS: You did receive arequest 18 And I'm not sure why that's happening, but
19  from Queen Anne's County. 19  wecertainly want to retain our ability to give
20 MR. PACK: From Queen Anne's County. 20  consent before the State sticks something on --
21 MR. HOLLIS: It may have been an 21 MR. HOLLIS: Council should consider a
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1  position of opposition to thishill. 1 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
2 MS. PRICE: Yes. Sol made that motion to 2 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
3  oppose 3 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
4 MR. PACK: Isthere anyone hereto speak 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
5  on Senate Bill 1069? 5 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
6 We do have aletter that isin Granicus. 6 MS. PRICE: Aye.
7  Thiswould be from Senator Hershey. Well, to 7 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
8  Senator Hershey | should say. 8 MR. LESHER: Aye.
9 MR. HOLLIS: We received more than one, 9 MR. PACK: Well fax aletter to oppose
10  Mr. President, to different elected officias 10  1069.
11  with acover email from Queen Anne's County | 11 Another item that was not a part of bill
12 asking for your consideration to do asimilar 12 day isnow HB 1300, the Blueprint for
13 letter. 13 Maryland's Future. Thisisaso known asthe
14 MR. PACK: Anyone on 1069? 14  Kirwan legidation.
15 We have amotion for Council to considera | 15 Did we receive anything on this requesting
16 letter of opposition of 1069. 16  Council to offer an opinion?
17 MR. DIVILIO: I'll second that. 17 MS. PRICE: That would be me.
18 MR. PACK: | think we have a second 18 MR. PACK: Other than Ms. Price, did we
19  aready by Mr. Lesher. 19  receive anything else?
20 MR. DIVILIO: Okay. 20 MS. PRICE: Doesthat matter?
21 MR. PACK: So your secondisout of order. |21 MR. HOLLIS: Not that I'm aware of. |
Page 159 Page 161
1 MS. PRICE: Would you liketo third? 1  believe Ms. Price asked for it to be put.
2 MR. DIVILIO: Yeah. I'll go ahead. 2 MS. PRICE: | asked for it a couple of
3 MR. PACK: If there's no further 3 weeksago.
4  discussion on -- 4 I will keep this quite targeted because we
5 MR. DIVILIO: Justread quick. It's 5  have-- it has passed in the Senate. It has
6  Senator Miller wrote this bill from, whereis 6  moved very rapidly through the House. Hundreds
7  he 7  of amendments were offered. Only about 65 were
8 MR. LESHER: Calvert County. 8  deemed quality, shall we say, to move through
9 MR. DIVILIO: Calvert County. Sothe 9 theHouse
10  section appliesto Caroline County, Cecil 10 And so that | mean it wasjust all donein
11 County, Dorchester, Kent, Queen Anne's, 11 amatter of days. So they passed that Friday
12 Somerset, Talbot, Wicomico, Worcester. 12 night. | watched all of those hearings for
13 MS. PRICE: He'stargeting us. 13  amendments, all of that stuff that happened on
14 MR. DIVILIO: Yes. 14 Friday.
15 MS. PRICE: Heis. 15 They sent it over to the Senate. And
16 MR. DIVILIO: There's my stance. 16  Monday, what istoday? Monday they did ahill
17 MR. PACK: So amotion for aletter of 17 wak-through with the amendments that were
18  opposition to 1069 is made and seconded. Madam 18  incorporated in the House.
19  Secretary, cal your roll. 19 So there was an amendment that they tried
20 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 20  toget through the House that had to do with
21 MR. PACK: Aye. 21  median household income. Delegate Ghrist had
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1  offeredit during the week. It was not one of 1  about for years.
2 those selected. It was offered again from 2 So what | would like the Council todo is
3  Delegate Jacobs from the floor on Friday and 3 toplease offer aletter of support for the
4 promptly voted down. 4  median household income amendment that will be
5 Two senators are proposing a median 5  offered tomorrow. Thisiswhat we've been
6  household income amendment worded slightly 6  askingfor for ten years.
7  different. They're still working that out. 7 MR. DIVILIO: Mr. Pack, you were asking
8  Tomorrow those will be offered, and then they 8  also-- and thank you very much for that
9  will bevoted on on Thursday. 9 information. Yes, that is something that we
10 So specifically median household income. 10  havebeentrying to fight for forever. It
11 | think we've al talked for ten years or so 11 makes senseto try to balance things out.
12 about the wealth formula being unfair to 12 | received one correspondence with the
13 countieslike Talbot, Kent, Worcester, who 13 Teachers Association. | would certainly like
14 might have high property values but thedivisor |14  the opportunity to have moretime. And | would
15  isthe number of children. Number of children |15 liketo schedule awork session, because that's
16  we educate has nothing to do with our wealth. 16  apopular thing to do tonight, with the Board
17  And there are many countieswho arewell below | 17  of Education and with Kelly Griffith to go
18  the median household income. 18  through Kirwan and see exactly what we're
19 So what the senators are working on, the 19  expecting, what we like, what we don't like,
20 languageis pretty close, that'swhy | was late 20  and addressit at that time.
21  tothemeeting. Sol apologize. | was 21 MS. PRICE: Well, all the numbers are out.
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1  actualy onthe phone with Senator Carozza. 1  Andthiswill be done by the end of the week.
2 Shewasgoing over the language with me. 2 So while we can talk with Kelly and the
3 Basically what it would say isfor the 3 School Board about how thisis going to get
4 current funding through today, it would retain 4 implemented, the introduction of amendmentsis
5  thewealth formulathat exists, property plus 5 tomorrow. Thevotein (inaudible) is Thursday.
6  incomedivided by (inaudible). For any 6  Anditwill probably be out of the Senate by
7  additional dollarsthat are required because of 7  theend of the week, if not the very first of
8  Kirwan or Maintenance of Effort, and I'll get 8  next week, because they have to get it under
9  tothesecond one, that would be done on a 9 thegovernor'sdesk by about the 24th or 25th
10 factor of median household income. 10  of March.
11 Talbot County is 18 percent below the 11 So these floor votes, | mean it wasin
12 medianincome. Sol think that all you guys 12 committeesin the House last Tuesday,
13 really need to know isthat it would give more 13 Wednesday, and it was done by Friday.
14  Statedollarsto Talbot County and similar 14 So while think that it's good for usto
15  counties so that we don't have to foot the 15  work through some of these things with them, as
16  wholebill. 16 far asthefunding piece of it, we can talk
17 The price tag between State and the 17 policy with them and how they're going to
18  counties staysthe same. But the differenceis 18 implement it and al of that, but asfar asthe
19  instead of Talbot County having to foot about 19  funding policy, al I'm asking for tonight is
20 75 percent of the bill, we would get additional 20  tosupport abill that gives us more State aid.
21  Statedollars, which iswhat we've beentalking | 21 And | can't imagine that you wouldn't be
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1  supportive of an amendment being offered that 1  anything that we can cut from our budget to
2 would help counties like Talbot with more State | 2 help pay for this. So our only resource isto
3 ad. 3 raiseproperty taxes. And the numbers that
4 MR. PACK: Okay. 4 dfter it passed on Friday are $69 million by
5 MR. LESHER: | see no reason to object. 5 2030 for Tabot County, which is a 40-cent
6  Thisis--theresclearly alot of -- well, 6  increasein the property tax rate. There's
7  thereswidespread acknowledgment that what 7  nothing we can do about that.
8  we'redoing in education needs to change. 8 The only thing we can hope for is that we
9  Maryland has commissioned an expert panel that | 9  get some semblance of this amendment through sa
10  haslaid out aplan for how that is. 10  maybeit takesit down to 65 or 64 million or
11 And really the controversy in thisis not 11  something.
12 what needsto be done, not how to go about 12 This amendment could mean millions of
13 this. 13  dollarsin State aid rather than having to put
14 The controversy redly is entirely how to 14 it squarely on our citizens backs to pay for
15  pay forit. Andwhat Ms. Price has been 15 it. We're still going to have to go up quite a
16  offering here and following very closely is 16  hit, but we need to support this.
17  that part of thelegidation. It hasto do 17 MR. DIVILIO: Who offered that amendment
18  with not so much the content of what weneedto |18  that was shot down?
19  dotofix educationin Maryland, but -- and to 19 MS. PRICE: So last week Delegate Ghrist
20  become aleader among statesin this. But 20  had onedrafted. It never made it through.
21 redly how to figure out how to pay for it, how 21 And so the only thing that they could do -- and
Page 167 Page 169
1  to proportion those costs appropriately, and in 1  therewere 16 or 17 or 18 amendments offered
2 particular, how this cost should be apportioned 2  from the floor on Friday afternoon. Most of
3  tothecounty. 3 them were amendments that they had tried to
4 If the funding formula can be adjusted in 4  draft in advance that leadership wouldn't allow
5 away that does not land so heavily on Talbot 5  togetthrough.
6  County, that seemsto me would be something we| 6 So your last resort isto offer afloor
7  al would support. 7  amendment. And that was Delegate Jacobs.
8 MS. PRICE: Andif you remember, MACo's | 8 And so now the senators are revising that
9  position was that the State should pay for all 9 language, and the Senate isa much smaller
10  of Kirwan, that we didn't fedl like the 10  body. They -- it will at least get a debate.
11 counties, because we are aready funding over 11 Itwon't be-- it will get hurt. It will be
12 50 percent of the total education cost, that 12 discussed tomorrow. It's not like the leaders
13 MACaOo's position was that this new layer of 13  aregoingto say no, you can't talk about the
14  Kirwan funding should fall squarely on the 14 bill. Thesenators, it'samuch smaller group
15  State because they have the ability to do 15  of legidators. You don't have 140 some
16  other -- we saw the salestax rise and fall 16  people. You have amuch smaller group of
17  last week during the same time period. But 17  senators. And each senator has the respect to
18  they have moreroom in their budgetsif they -- |18  beableto be heard.
19  to shift some things around. 19 So | think it's important that those
20 We know. We just had a conversation on 20  senators can say we have the support of Talbot
21 putting something on the ballot. Wedon'thave |21  County, Worcester County, Kent County, Garrett
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1  County, al of those counties that would be 1  justme. | just want to be on the record
2  ableto benefit and change avery unfair wealth 2  sayingthat. That'sme.
3 formula 3 Madam Secretary, please call your roll.
4 MR. PACK: Anything additional? 4 MS. PRICE: | just want to clarify one
5  Questions? 5  thing.
6 | haven't seen the amendment, so I'm not 6 Understand that we're all still learning
7 inapositionto-- 7  some more about the Annapolis process.
8 MS. PRICE: So Mr. Pack -- 8 MR. PACK: Absolutely.
9 MR. PACK: I'mjust -- 9 MS. PRICE: But what | have learned, and
10 MS. PRICE: Mr. Pack, let mejust -- 10  welearned it on the Choptank bill, we're
11 MR. PACK: Ms. Price, | let you spesk. | 11  learning it on thisbill, you can't seethe
12 didn't say anything for the last ten minutes, 12 official amendment language until it passes
13 tenminutes. I'mjust giving my -- 13  through the committee.
14 MS. PRICE: Amendments have to go through| 14 So when the senator or the delegate
15  committee -- 15  introducesit in committee and it passes or
16 MR. PACK: Ms. Price, I've given you ten 16  failsfrom the committee, that's when that
17  minutes. 17  language actually becomes public. So you have
18 MS. PRICE: -- first before you seethe 18  towork off adraft. That istheway it works
19  language. 19  inAnnapolis.
20 MR. PACK: I'vegiven you ten minutes, and | 20 We, the County Council, will never, ever
21 | didn't say aword. | -- 21  seeamendment language before being asked to
Page 171 Page 173
1 MS. PRICE: So you don't support getting 1  takeaposition on it because that's how it
2 additiona State -- 2 worksin committee. Just so you understand
3 MR. PACK: | haven't opened my mouth,ten | 3  that.
4 minutes. 4 MR. PACK: | will say thank you for that,
5 So | haven't seeniit. | don't know 5 Ms. Price
6  whether maybe Mr. Lesher has. | haven't 6 | will say that | certainly agree with the
7  personally seenit, nor havel talked to 7  offer that was made by Dr. Salmon to hold a
8 anyone-- 8  work session with the Board of Education on
9 MS. PRICE: So -- 9 this. Thisisavery fluid --
10 MR. PACK: Ten minutes| gave you. 10 MR. DIVILIO: Dr. Griffith.
11 MS. PRICE: Youwon't seeit until after 11 MR. PACK: Dr. Griffith. | said
12 committee tomorrow. 12 Dr Samon, didn'tl. Thank you.
13 MR. PACK: | did not interrupt you, | did 13 To hold awork session with Dr. Griffith
14 notinterrupt you. 14  andthe Board of Education. Thisisavery
15 So thisisjust I'm not in aposition to 15  fluid bill.
16  votetonight. We patched things over before. 16 MS. PRICE: No.
17  I'mnotinaposition to vote. 17 MR. PACK: It's been changed and it
18 If others are, that'sfine. We havea 18  probably will change several more times before
19  second to the motion. 19  wehavean actual final draft of it.
20 | will be abstaining. I'mnotina 20 | think sitting down with the Board of
21  positionto votetonight. That'sit. That's 21  Education --
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1 MS. PRICE: Thisisthethird reader in my 1  could be onthe mediaall it wants --
2  hand-- 2 MS. PRICE: No, no. I'm saying --
3 MR. PACK: Again, Ms. Price, if | could 3 MR. CALLAHAN: -- 1 don't think --
4 just get through my statement. | know that you 4 MS. PRICE: -- it won't get to them and
5 havealot to say. 5  say you don't even have aletter of support
6 So | certainly do welcome that, that 6  from your county that you're trying to help.
7 opportunity, and hopefully we can make that 7 And when Senator Eckhert getsintoB and T
8  happen sooner than later to have that 8 andshewantsto say -- how is she going to
9  discussion with them. 9 defend thefact?
10 That'sal | haveto say onit. Again, 10 Thisisrealy important. If you believe
11  it'savery thick bill. A lot of changes been 11 that we should get more State aid --
12 added tothehill. It's going over to the 12 MR. PACK: | don't think they even asked
13  House. Had some amendments. Probably will |13 usfor aletter of support. | meanif it was
14  have additional more amendmentsto it. 14  soimportant for them to get aletter of
15 So hopefully we can have that sooner than 15  support from Talbot County, wouldn't they have
16  later with the School Board. 16  reached out to usfor that? They didn't ask us
17 With that being said, asthe hour is 17  for aletter of support.
18  now -- 18 So to say that they're going to go into
19 MR. DIVILIO: So Ms. Price has made a 19  didn't you get aletter, you didn't get a
20  motion, Mr. Lesher seconded? 20  letter of support from a county that you were
21 MR. PACK: Yes. 21 willing to help. When did they ask us?
Page 175 Page 177
1 MS. PRICE: To support the amendment for 1 MS. PRICE: I'm not going to disclose the
2 the median household income amendment. 2  detailsof thelast five days.
3 MR. DIVILIO: Would you consider just 3 MR. PACK: Wedid not get a request either
4 sending aletter in support that they use 4 inwriting or verbally from them for aletter
5  median household income or -- 5  of support. Soif that statement is --
6 MS. PRICE: Sure. Yeah. because we 6 MS. PRICE: If thisisaposition you all
7  haven't seethe -- that's really all I'm asking 7  wanttotake, goforit.
8 foriswe support a median household income 8 MR. PACK: | mean you can't argue both.
9 amendment. To me, that'ssimple. A couple of 9  Youcan'tsay you didn't get it if you didn't
10  sentences, absolutely. 10  askforit. They didn't ask for it.
11 MR. CALLAHAN: But you're supporting 11 MS. PRICE: Do you or do you not support
12 something that we haven't -- and | don't think 12 an amendment that would make a median household
13  it'samatter not supporting it. It's-- 13 income adjustment to give us more State
14 MS. PRICE: So you just support it so that 14  dollars? Yesor no? That'sall we need to
15  Senator Carozza and Senator Edwards, when they| 15 say.
16  gointo committee, can say | have aletter of 16 MR. PACK: Let's move the point forward.
17  support from this county. 17  Wehave amotion and a second.
18 And you think that -- thisis on the media 18 Madam Secretary, please call your roll.
19  right now. Do you think if we don't support 19 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
20  this-- 20 MR. PACK: [I'll abstain.
21 MR. CALLAHAN: | don't think that's -- it 21 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
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1 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 1  tobe12 countieswho are behind. Why would
2 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 2  you add an escalator on top of avery specific
3 MR. CALLAHAN: I'm going to abstain. 3 amount? So it addsthe escalator back in for
4 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 4  two yearsand then allows MSDE to decide
5 MS. PRICE: Aye. 5  whether or not they want the additional money.
6 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 6 MR. PACK: Whereisthislanguage that
7 MR. LESHER: Aye. 7  youretaking about? Whereisit on Granicus?
8 MR. PACK: Okay. Soyou havethe letter 8 MS. PRICE: Page53.
9  tobedrafted on that. 9 MR. PACK: Dowe--
10 MS. PRICE: And there'sone more. There's | 10 MS. PRICE: Y ou havethe hill.
11 one more amendment that came through that is | 11 MR. PACK: | havethebill, yes. | have
12 very problematic. The same bill. 12 thewhole hill sitting right here.
13 And this one you could actually look at. 13 MS. PRICE: Correct. And whether they've
14  Andthisis-- 14  updated it on here. It should be pages 53 and
15 MR. PACK: Wait aminute. What do you 15 54 whereit says specificaly --
16  mean there's one more amendment? 16 MR. PACK: So wheredid this request come
17 MS. PRICE: Yes. There's an amendment 17 from?
18  about aMaintenance of Effort escalator that 18 MS. PRICE: Me. Who has been up there
19  was added back into the bill on Friday. 19  every day for the last two weeks working on
20 So | would like a letter of oppose for 20 this.
21 thisparticular amendment that was offered. 21 | can read you the paragraph.
Page 179 Page 181
1 MR. DIVILIO: What's the number or who 1 MR. DIVILIO: You'relooking at Senate
2 offeredit? 2 hill?
3 MS. PRICE: It'son page 53 and page 54 of 3 MS. PRICE: No. Househill.
4  thebill. Okay. 4 MR. PACK: Househill. It'sjust gone up
5 Let megiveyou a-- | promiseit will be 5 tothe Senate. Hasn't even --
6 90 secondsor less. 6 MS. PRICE: So understand the process
7 Kirwan was supposed -- Maintenance of 7  again. They areletting --
8  Effort will forever bein our midst. You can 8 MR. PACK: | understand the process again.
9  never fund less per pupil. We know that. 9 MS. PRICE: They're only having one side
10 What Kirwan was supposed to do was take 10  work thebill right now. So instead of having
11  out the escalator, which we've been on, which 11  theHousebill doit and the Senate do it at
12 istheadditional two and a half percent when 12 the sametime, the House went through their
13 youfall below the State average. We've been 13  process and they're moving it over.
14 stuck with that. 14 So the final reader of the House bill,
15 Because Kirwan is specifically formulas 15  which passed on Friday, states except, and this
16  telling you how much you need to spend for each | 16  isright now it'son page 53. Y ou can look at
17  typeof pupil, English language learner, 17 itif youdlike.
18  specia ed, it isvery formuladriven. 18 MR. PACK: Fifty-three.
19 So alegidator from the House decided to 19 MS. PRICE: Except asprovided in
20  throw the escalator back in. 20  subsection C2 of this section, in fiscal years
21 Again, even if -- there are always going 21 22 and 23, if acounty's education effort, as
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1 defined in subsection J of this section, is 1 MS. PRICE: | can answer that. It'snot a
2 below 100 percent of the Statewide five-year 2 fixed dollar figure.
3 moving average of the education effort, the 3 So what happens, let's say a county like a
4  required Maintenance of Effort required for 4  Howard County or a Baltimore County or a
5  amount for that county shall be adjusted by 5  Montgomery County decidesto give awhole bunch
6  increasing the per pupil amount by the lesser 6  of extramoney to their county Board of
7 of. 7  Education because they choose to raise taxes or
8 Thisis current Maintenance of Effort law. 8  they want to doit, it makes the rest of us
9 They're adding it back in. It wastaken 9  look bad.
10  out. Andso it adjuststhe uptotwo and a 10 So that's why thiswas aflaw in the
11  half percent on the Statewide moving average. 11  Maintenance of Effort bill is because if
12 And no matter what happens with the other 12 another county has the ability to give more to
13 amendment, we will always be one of those 13 their county Boards of Education but other
14  countiesthat's below the Statewide average. 14  counties don't have the ability -- and it does.
15 So on top of the formula, which isvery 15  Kind of there's a difference between sometimes
16  specific, thisactually makes no sense. It 16  thebigger counties have alittle more room to
17  makesno sense at all to add two and a half 17 do stuff than the smaller rural counties.
18  percent to a specific dollar amount. 18 And so the Kirwan bill was very specific.
19 So we need to be against this provision in 19 | mean| sat through al the funding workgroup
20  thehill, that we are opposed to an escal ator. 20  meetings, every single one of them for six
21  Thelanguage would be smple. Wewould be 21 months. And--
Page 183 Page 185
1  opposed to the escalator on top of the Kirwan 1 MR. PACK: I'm going to ask that we
2  formula. 2 cdl--
3 MR. PACK: So that'sanother motiononHB | 3 MS. PRICE: DLSwas very specific that
4 1300. 4 thiswould be removed.
5 MS. PRICE: Correct. 5 So thiswas very surprising that it ended
6 MR. PACK: Tooppose. Thisisonpage53. | 6 upbackinthebhill. Soany of 12 counties
7  Well, | have no page 52. | don't know why | 7  should be opposing this.
8  can't (inaudible). 8 MR. LESHER: Thisis a percentage?
9 MS. PRICE: Because there's no third 9 MS. PRICE: Right. Soif you are below --
10  reader now. 10 sowejust talked about the wealth formula.
11 MR. LESHER: Now, is-- 11 And if you are below the State average,
12 MS. PRICE: Do you havethat page now, the |12  just simplifying. If you're below the State
13 underlying language, becauseit wasaddedinon |13  averagein your per pupil funding, if you're
14  Friday? So you might not have this language. 14  below the State average, then you haveto
15 MR. PACK: Okay. Do | have a second? 15  continualy play catch-up. It'sahamster on a
16 MR. LESHER: Mr. Pack, | haveaquestion. |16  hamster wheel because as one county catches up,
17 MR. PACK: Yes, Mr. Lesher. 17 another onefalls behind.
18 MR. LESHER: The Statewide five-year 18 MR. DIVILIO: It harborsinnovation, too.
19  moving average of education effort. Isthat a 19 Like the laptop initiative that we tried,
20 fixed dollar figure or isthat a percentage of 20  that wasasuccess. But if it wasn't and we
21 increase? 21 decided to cancel that because we couldn't
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1  affordto continue doing it or libraries pop 1 MR. PACK: Aswell asl.
2 up, kids have better accessto it, anything 2 MR. LESHER: | just don't -- | need to
3 likethat, then we're stuck trying to find the 3 parsethislanguage abit.
4 next thing to pop into the pocket. Right? 4 MR. PACK: Okay. Isthere asecond?
5 Because we've aready funded that thing. 5  Hearing none, the maotion dies.
6  Andif it didn't work, we need the ability to 6 Let'smove on. County manager's report.
7  try thingsand innovate. Some yearsthe 7 MR. HOLLIS: Mr. Clarke, you're a patient
8  technology isgoing to cost more. Some years 8 man.
9  itwon't cost as much to try new things. 9 Recommendation to award Bid 19-10, request
10 | think that that's always been my problem 10 for proposal for engineering services,
11 with Maintenance of Effort isthat it scares 11  preliminary engineering report, enhanced
12 the Council and it prevents us from, or 12 nutrient removal upgrade, region five Tilghman
13 previous Council, from being able to try 13  wastewater plant, Talbot County, Maryland.
14 different projects that may really benefit the 14 Requesting your approval to award it to
15  kids because they're afraid that they are going 15 RK&K inthe amount of $28,989.73, contingent
16 tohavetodoitfor life. 16  upon approva by Maryland Department of the
17 MS. PRICE: Right. But the mainthingis 17 Environment.
18 | can giveyou three dollar amounts. The new 18 MR. PACK: Isthere amotion?
19  funding per pupil for a base student is about 19 MR. DIVILIO: So moved.
20  $11,000, and apre-K is 19,500, and a specia 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Second.
21 edstudentis28,000. 21 MR. PACK: Moved by Mr. Divilio. Seconded
Page 187 Page 189
1 If that's what the formula says we need to 1 by Mr. Calahan. Any further discussion?
2 fund for that student, what are you going to do 2 Hearing none, Madam Secretary, please call
3 withtheextratwo and a half percent? And 3 yourroll.
4 then another two and a half percent on top? 4 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
5 So you'd be overfunding what the formula, 5 MR. PACK: Aye.
6 theKirwanformula, has already said. 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
7 Again, this one makes zero sense because 7 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
8  they have spent over three years studying how 8 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
9  much each of these policy areas should cost. 9 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
10 We can debate the policy, but we're not 10 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
11  doingthat. Thisiswhat the Kirwan Commission | 11 MS. PRICE: I'msureit'sfine, but Il
12 said aspecial ed student, 28,000 per pupil. 12 passsince | was getting water.
13 Now we have to fund another two and a half 13 MR. PACK: She abstains.
14 percent on that top? 14 MS. PRICE: Yes.
15 MR. PACK: I'mgoingto call thevote. | 15 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
16  didn't get asecond. I'm sorry. Istherea 16 MR. LESHER: Aye.
17 second? 17 MR. PACK: Next matter.
18 Again, I'm not prepared to move forwardon | 18 MR. HOLLIS: Bid 1916. Request for
19  thisthisevening. 19  proposals, engineering design services,
20 MR. LESHER: | think there's more that | 20  extension of sewer to the Villages of Bozman
21  need to understand about this. 21 and Neavitt from the region two St. Michadl's
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1  wastewater treatment plant, as outlined in 1 So with that being said, I'm willing to
2 Resolution 250, Tabot County, Maryland. 2 accept and move that we accept the
3 Mr. Clarke went back and spoketo Maryland | 3  recommendation that you offered initially,
4 Department of the Environment, the rest of the 4 which wasto go with the second.
5  Council, aswell as county manager and is now 5 MR. CLARKE: Which would be Century.
6  recommending that the Council reject al bids 6 MR. PACK: With Century, absolutely,
7  andrebid this project. 7  absolutely.
8 Isthat correct? 8 | think you made your case based on
9 MR. CLARKE: Yes, sir. 9 following the formulathat the State laid out.
10 MR. PACK: Wait aminute, Mr. Clarke. 10  That'stheir formula. If you want their money,
11 Hold on, hold on. I'm back -- now, we were 11 follow their rules. Andyou all did that.
12 asked whether or not when you first came before | 12 We had one question. Y ou've answered that
13 uson this, the question was that if we could 13  question. I'm fine with your answer, I'm fine
14  takethelesser bid and till get the State 14 with your answer.
15  dollars, could we do that, again, withthe MDE | 15 MR. CLARKE: But | guess so the Council
16  formulathat you guysworked out, couldwedo |16  knows and the public knows as well, we also
17  that. 17  talked with the State. And they indicated that
18 And reading through your memo. 18  aslong aswe go through the process, and we
19 MR. CLARKE: Right. 19  did, wechanged it to alow bid, we would be --
20 MR. PACK: And conversationswe had with | 20  that low bid nhow would be eligible for the
21 the county manager's office, isthat that 21 grant funding.
Page 191 Page 193
1 answerisno. We haveto use whatever the 1 So that was the issue that we did not
2 outcome of your formulawas. 2  have, and | didn't have an answer for you at
3 And the outcome of your formula had this 3  thattime.
4  going to ahigher bidder, a higher bidder based 4 So what would happen if we rejected the
5 ontheformula. 5  bids, and let's say the low bidder was Lane
6 So | think you answered the question that 6  again, now that low bid of 200 or 400 and some
7  Council asked of you. 7  odd thousand dollars, now would be $200,000
8 Having to send this out to bid, pushing 8  would be eligible for grant or would be grant
9  thisproject back even further isthe last 9  funded.
10  thingwewant to do. Thelastthingwewantto |10 MR. PACK: Now, again, don't muddy my
11 doisdelay this project any more than it 11 water too much here.
12 aready has been. 12 Y ou said that changed the process. |
13 If you followed the formula and the 13  thought the process was aready laid out by MDE
14  formulahasled you and your staff to whereyou |14  that we had to follow.
15  ended up, we just asked a simple question, 15 MR. CLARKE: Wedid.
16  could we go with the lower bid and still be 16 MR. PACK: How can we change their
17  €ligiblefor the State funding. | believe your 17  process?
18  answerisno. 18 MR. CLARKE: Wedid. We sent an e-mail to
19 MR. CLARKE: We cannot. 19  them and got an answer back that basically says
20 MR. PACK: We cannot. So that'sall we 20  we could basically go and do an amendment or an
21 wereasking. 21 addendum to the bid, but we had already opened
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1 thebids. Sothere'snoway for usto do an 1  Century bid was $800,000, the Lane bid was
2 addendum on the bid, changing the process of 2 $400,000.
3  selection. 3 MS. PRICE: And I'll say another four
4 So because the bids were opened, we have 4 weeks dfter it's already been two years, and if
5 toeither rgject the bids or we award to the 5  we can save $400,000 iswhere | am on this.
6  bidder whois selected. 6  It'snot -- another month, sinceit's already
7 MR. PACK: Areyou comfortable with the 7  beenacouple of years, is not going to be the
8  processthat you and your staff did initially 8 beadl endall. If wecanrebidit and get
9 toarriveat the conclusion that you arrived at 9  MDE, right?
10  two weeksago? 10 MR. CLARKE: That'sright.
11 MR. CLARKE: 1 think -- 11 MS. PRICE: To accept that bid, then |
12 MR. PACK: Areyou comfortable? 12 think four, six weeks in the whole grand scheme
13 MR. CLARKE: I'm comfortablewithit. My |13  of thisproject, isn't going to. . .
14  position was the same asyours. 14 MR. HOLLIS: The frustration is MDE should
15 If you all are good -- if you do not want 15  havegiven usdirection before we put it out to
16  toincur another delay, then my recommendation | 16  bid the first time.
17  would beto award to Century because they -- 17 MS. PRICE: Right. But we shouldn't spend
18 MR. PACK: Mg, personally, | don'twantto |18  nearly ahalf amillion dollars, too, just
19  incur any further delays. 19  because they didn't give us the proper
20 | think that, again, the folksin Bozman 20  direction. If wecandoit late April, why
21 and Neavitt have waited patiently with this. 21 not.
Page 195 Page 197
1  They'rethe ones that brought thisto Council's 1 MR. CLARKE: That'swhy | gave my memo the
2  attention some, | don't know, 24 monthsor more | 2 way | did.
3 ago. They told usthe stories that they were 3 MR. PACK: Let me speak to that point,
4 having down there with very small lots and not 4  Ray.
5  having the ability to improve them. 5 The Century bid, it'sdouble. It's
6 If you are comfortable with your bid, with 6  $800,000.
7  your process, I'm sorry, | finaly found the 7 MR. CLARKE: Correct, correct.
8  memo undernesath all this stack of stuff | have 8 MR. PACK: Of that, how much would MDE
9  up here, to go with Century, thisis Bid 1916, 9  cover? Isita50/50 split?
10 | will support that, if you're comfortable with 10 MR. CLARKE: Roughly right now it'sa
11  that. 11 50/50 split iswhat we were estimating. It
12 MR. CLARKE: | would support that aswell. | 12 could bealittle more. It could be more grant
13 Again, my position was on time. 13 money that would be applied to that. So that
14 MR. HOLLIS: If that is what the Council 14 would then drive --
15  directionis, so beit. 15 MR. PACK: Let me stop you right there, to
16 | just want on the record to be the reason 16 Mr. Hollis's point.
17  wewent back and asked this question was 17 If it's a50/50 split on an $800 project
18  because there was almost a $400,000 spread 18  and they're going to pay $400,000, we're going
19 between these two bids. 19  to pay $400,000, it's the same money asthe
20 MR. PACK: Yes. You're absolutely right. 20  Lane, but you're going to delay this six weeks
21 800,000 wasthe Century bid and the -- the 21 for the same money.
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1 MS. PRICE: No because -- 1  Onehad GISand one didn't?
2 MR. CLARKE: Technicaly -- 2 MR. CLARKE: Yes, yes.
3 MR. PACK: 200,000. Yes, you'reright. 3 MR. DIVILIO: Isthat a$200,000
4 200,000 and 400,000, yes. 4 difference?
5 But what I'm saying isthat if their 5 MR. CLARKE: Therewas adifferent
6  matrix that they followed led them to Century 6  strategy in moving forward with the protect.
7  andthey're comfortable with that, I'm just 7 | mean Lane, the local firm, would
8  saying I'm comfortable where they are. 8  probably would be less, probably less
9 But if you're saying that you'd rather go 9  technical. It would be more of preparing the
10  with someone else and not go with Century, 10  plansthat they've donein the past kind of
11 then... 11 scenario, where the other firm, Century, would
12 MS. PRICE: | would also say that even 12 bemore electronically based kind of setup.
13 though -- we shouldn't vote in a vacuum of 13 What would happen is once we've moved out
14  what'slocal dollars. 14  of that, let's say gone to abid process for
15 MDE is still State tax payer dollars of 15  construction, then those documents, or that
16  whichweall pay into. Even though you're 16  GIS, now becomes auseful tool for usin the
17  goingto cut it in half and say we're going to 17 management of the system, the overall system.
18  gplit 800 and 400,000 and now it'sonly an 18 So with Lane, we would probably have to
19  extra200,000 for us, but it's an extra 19  basicaly take their plans and then get their
20  $200,000 for them, too. And that isawaste -- 20  AutoCAD documents and convert those into the
21 MR. PACK: No, it'snot awaste. The 21  GISsystem, which we would have to do that.
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1  money isthereto be used for these type of 1 MR. PACK: Which means you're probably
2 projects. That'swhat the money istherefor. 2 bringing another vendor in to do that.
3 It's not awaste. 3 MR. CLARKE: We probably could do it
4 MS. PRICE: But if it can be less money, 4 ourselves, but it's going to take some time.
5  then maybe there's money there for another 5 MR. PACK: So that's time away from other
6  project in another jurisdiction. 6  projects, which means that that $400,000 cost
7 We shouldn't just think about us. | mean 7  isprobably going to go up alittle bit more
8 there'safinite amount of resources from MDE. 8  becauseif you're sending it out to another
9  They'renot an unlimited pot of money. 9  company to do it, then you're going to be
10 And so if it can save them $200,000 or 10  paying out more money.
11 something similar to that, then maybe there's 11 MR. CLARKE: The hardest part, I'll be
12 another protect that, whether it's another 12 honest with you, if you try to do afixed lump
13 project of ours or another project for another 13 sum proposal like were trying to do here, it's
14  jurisdiction, | just think that we need to be 14  going to be very hard to capture every detail.
15  cognizant of the total price of the project 15  Sotherewill be change orders.
16  becauseit'sall tax payer dollars, whether it 16 MR. PACK: Sure. A project like this,
17  comes specifically from Talbot County or from | 17 absolutely.
18  citizensaround the State. And I'm not willing 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Century, have we used them
19  towaste $400,000. 19  before--
20 MR. DIVILIO: Mr. Clarke, wasn't there a 20 MR. CLARKE: I've not used Century before.
21  differencein the product that was offered? 21 But Century isactually doing work up in Queen
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1  Anne's County, doing the Queen AnnesCounty | 1  wecandothat. | mean we can get thisthing
2 systemright now. The pressurized system up 2 moving forward now.
3  thereisbeing done by Century. 3 | said the information that we received
4 MR. PACK: Okay. 4  from MDE was alittle frustrating on my end as
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Soif | understand what 5  well because | wish | had known all this
6  you'resaying, Ray, sorealy what you're 6  beforehand so we could have set the bid up
7  redly saying isthat you think it'sin 7  based upon alow bid rather than being caught
8  Council's and our best interest, even though 8 likeweareright now.
9 it'sapretty good delta there difference, that 9 MR. PACK: Okay. So my last question and
10  Century isjust sort of a better scenario for 10  thenI'll go ahead and call the matter.
11 thesituation that your department isin? 11 Isthe GIS mapping that you're going to
12 MR. CLARKE: Therewill probably --inall |12  get from Century more of importance to you than
13 fairness, | think Century will probably be able 13 going for the low bidder in this particular
14  tohandlewhat | would call the salary survey 14  case? Becauseit sounded like you can use
15  aswell asthe economic analysis probably a 15  those drawings or those maps for --
16 little better than Lane would, in my opinion. 16 MR. CLARKE: To be honest with you,
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Andyou sort of fedl like |17  Council, | can't sit up here and tell you that
18  eventhough you haven't used them before, that |18  the GIS element is a $200,000 element. | can't
19  they're not going to be hitting us with change 19  tell youthat.
20  orders. Do you have any sort of thought 20 MR. PACK: Do you think with alower bid,
21 processwith any fear of hey, | haven't used 21 youthink you can outsource that work for less
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1  them before? 1  than 200,000?
2 | mean you know what you have with Lane. 2 MR. CLARKE: Yeah.
3 MR. CLARKE: Right. And | think with 3 MR. PACK: All right.
4  Lane, to be honest with you, | mean | think in 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Isthere amotion?
5  both cases both firms are going to be able to 5 MR. HOLLIS: There'snot yet.
6  dothejobin my opinion. 6 MR. PACK: He's asking that we do away
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Right. 7  with1916 --
8 MR. CLARKE: | mean | hear the Council. 8 MS. PRICE: I'll make amotion to go out
9 If wewaited, if wedid arebid and then 9 forrebid.
10  ultimately did it on alow bid, Lane will 10 MR. PACK: -- entirely and then rebid it
11 probably be the winner on that and wewouldbe |11  out so we can capture -- now, you're going to
12 digiblefor 50 percent grant funding. Then 12 useadifferent measure?
13 thecost would be let's say 200,000 versus 13 MR. CLARKE: We're going to -- the measure
14  let's say 400,000. 14  that we'regoingto be utilizing isalow
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Right. 15  responsiveresponsible bid. So that's how it's
16 MR. CLARKE: Sol understand that. With |16  going to be set up.
17  that, if that's the direction we're taking, 17 And also to try and expedite this, we're
18  well dothat. We can do that and we'll make 18 goingto send it out to all the firmsthat
19  itwork. 19  adready submitted proposalsto us. Let them
20 The same thing with Century. If the 20  know that the bid was rejected and that we're
21 objective now isto move forward with Century, |21  bidding thisasalow --
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1 MR. PACK: And you got something in 1 MR. LESHER: Second.
2 writing from MDE saying that this processis -- 2 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Lesher. Any
3 MR. CLARKE: Yes, yes. 3 further discussion on the grass cutting?
4 MR. PACK: -- kosher? Okay. 4 Madam Secretary, please call your roll.
5 MR. DIVILIO: Areall these numbers 5 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
6  public? 6 MR. PACK: Aye.
7 MR. CLARKE: Yes. Wewereonthecamera| 7 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
8 too. Whenever we open those numbers, | haveto| 8 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
9 signabhid tab and then we have to post those 9 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
10 bidtabstoal bidders. 10 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
11 MS. PRICE: So I'll make a motion that we 11 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
12 goout and rebid this. 12 MS. PRICE: Aye.
13 MR. DIVILIO: Second. 13 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
14 MR. PACK: So we're going to do away -- 14 MR. LESHER: Aye.
15  your request isto do away with 1916 and then 15 MR. HOLLIS: Same type of request for
16  sendit back out? 16  portable sanitary chemical toilet service.
17 MR. CLARKE: Yes. 17  Same price as 2019 and 2020, 19,044.50, to
18 MR. PACK: Okay. 18  Pearson Comfort Group.
19 MS. PRICE: So you have amotion and a 19 MS. PRICE: Motion to approve.
20  second. 20 MR. PACK: Motion ismade by Ms. Price.
21 MR. PACK: Okay. Madam Secretary, call 21  Isthereasecond?
Page 207 Page 209
1  yourroll. 1 MR. DIVILIO: Second.
2 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 2 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Divilio. Any
3 MR. PACK: Aye. 3 further discussion on Bid 1717?
4 SECRETARY:: Mr. Divilio. 4 Hearing none, Madam Secretary, please call
5 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 5 yourroll.
6 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan. 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 7 MR. PACK: Aye.
8 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 8 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
9 MS. PRICE: Aye. 9 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
10 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher. 10 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
11 MR. LESHER: Aye. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
12 MR. PACK: WEe'l resend it out. 12 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
13 MR. CLARKE: Thank you. 13 MS. PRICE: Aye.
14 MR. HOLLIS: Council, grass cutting 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
15  servicesfor Parks & Recreation. Were 15 MR. LESHER: Aye.
16  requesting extension to the current contract 16 MR. HOLLIS: Requesting aletter of
17  for the 2020 season, same price as 2019, 17 support for Phillips Wharf Environmental Center
18 $41,999. 18  grant application to Maryland Heritage Areas
19 MR. PACK: Thank you. Isthereamotion? |19  Program. It'sfor renovation and expansion of
20 MS. PRICE: Motion. 20  their operation.
21 MR. PACK: Motion to approve by Ms. Price. | 21 MR. PACK: Thank you very much,
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1  Mr. Hdllis. 1 MR. CALLAHAN: Second.
2 Anyone here to speak on -- let mefirst 2 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Callahan. Any
3 check the public now. We got to do thisthing 3 further discussion?
4 right. Anyone hereto speak on Council issuing 4 MR. LESHER: And once again, for the same
5 aletter to Phillips Wharf for their 5  reason, | need to recuse myself.
6  application? 6 MR. PACK: Mr. Lesher isrecused. Same
7 No oneis coming forward. Chair would 7  reasons.
8  entertain amotion at thistime. 8 MS. PRICE: Just go home.
9 MR. CALLAHAN: So moved. 9 MR. PACK: Anyone further?
10 MR. PACK: Moved by Mr. Callahan. 10 Hearing none, Madam Secretary, please call
11 MR. DIVILIO: Second. 11 your roll.
12 MR. PACK: Seconded by Mr. Divilio. Any |12 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
13 further discussion? 13 MR. PACK: Aye.
14 MR. LESHER: Mr. Pack, | need to recuse 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
15  mysef on this matter since the governor has 15 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
16  seenfit to appoint meto the Maryland Heritage | 16 SECRETARY: Mr. Calahan.
17  Areas Authority, and this would be effectively 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
18  writing aletter to myself. 18 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
19 MR. PACK: So Mr. Lesher isrecused dueto | 19 MS. PRICE: Aye.
20  aconflict. 20 MR. HOLLIS: Council, finally, we received
21 Anyone else has a problem? | shouldn't 21 information earlier today that the Maryland PSC
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1 sayitthat way. 1  ishaving input on Delmarva Power's proposed
2 Madam Secretary, please call your roll. 2 request for anincrease. The average monthly
3 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack. 3 bill would increase by $5.10 or 3.6 percent.
4 MR. PACK: Aye. 4 Talbots County's hearing is on Monday,
5 SECRETARY:: Mr. Divilio. 5  March 23rd, at 6:30 at Chesapeake Collegein
6 MR. DIVILIO: Aye. 6  theHealth Professional Building.
7 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan. 7 Thank you.
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye. 8 MR. PACK: Thank you very much,
9 SECRETARY: Ms. Price. 9  Mr. Hollis. Okay.
10 MS. PRICE: Aye. 10 Ms. Morris, you have anything?
11 MR. HOLLIS: Similar letter of support for 11 MS. MORRIS: No, no sign-ins.
12 the John Wesley Preservation Society grant 12 MR. PACK: There are no public comment.
13 application to Maryland Heritage Areas Program. | 13 Council comment. Who wishesto go first?
14 MR. PACK: Thank you very much. Anyone | 14  I'll take bids.
15  herefrom the public to speak on Council 15 MR. DIVILIO: I'll gofirst.
16  issuing aletter of support for the Wesleyan 16 MR. PACK: Mr. Divilio.
17 Church Preservation Society. 17 MR. DIVILIO: | have nothing.
18 No oneis here to address Council. Chair 18 MR. PACK: Mr. Callahan.
19  would entertain a motion. 19 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup, | have nothing.
20 MR. DIVILIO: So moved. 20 MR. PACK: He hasnothing. Ms. Price.
21 MR. PACK: So moved by Mr. Divilio. 21 MS. PRICE: I'll just say I'mlooking
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1 forward to doing the vast majority of our 1 MR. CALLAHAN: So moved.
2 budgeting process out in public. | think 2 MR. DIVILIO: Second.
3 that'sgoing to be areally great addition, and 3 MR. PACK: Moved by Mr. Callahan.
4 itwill givethe citizens of Talbot County a 4  Seconded by Mr. Divilio.
5  wonderful opportunity to watch the struggles 5 Madam Secretary, please call your roll.
6  that we go through. 6 SECRETARY: Mr. Pack.
7 So | would encourage people to come out 7 MR. PACK: Aye.
8  and watch that process, which | think really 8 SECRETARY: Mr. Divilio.
9  publicly starts next week. 9 MR. DIVILIO: Aye.
10 MR. PACK: Mr. Lesher. 10 SECRETARY: Mr. Callahan.
11 MR. LESHER: | have nothing further. 11 MR. CALLAHAN: Aye.
12 MR. PACK: And | don't have anything 12 SECRETARY: Ms. Price.
13 mysef other than my last instruction here. 13 MS. PRICE: Aye.
14 County Council's next legislative meeting 14 SECRETARY: Mr. Lesher.
15  will be held on Tuesday, March the 24th, 15 MR. LESHER: Aye.
16  beginning a six p.m. The Council will be 16 MR. PACK: Thank you.
17  convening in open session at four p.m. and then | 17 (Meeting concluded at: 9:11 p.m.)
18  immediately adjourning into closed session to 18
19  discussrea estate, legal, personnel matters 19
20  aslisted on the statement for closing that 20
21 meeting. 21
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1 STATE OF MARYLAND
1 Tomorrow, Wednesday, March the 11th, the 5 1, Diane Houlihan, aNotary Public in and
2 Talbot County Council will hold two work for the State of Maryland, County of Anne Arundel,
. . . 3 do hereby certify that the within named, Talbot
3  sessions. First starting at four p.m., work County Council Audio, personally appeared before me
4 session to discuss the Ferry Point prelimi nary 4 at the time and place herein set according to law,
was interrogated by counsel.
5  engineering report. And then at five p.m., the 5
. . . . | further certify that the examination was
6 work session with Emergency Ser V'CeSAdV'Sory 6 recorded stenographically by me and then transcribed
7 Board. Both work sessions are open to the from my stenographic notes to the within printed
) ) 7 matter by means of computer-assisted transcription
8  public and will be held at the Wye Oak Room at in atrue and accurate manner.
. 8
9 the Talbot County Community Center. | further certify that the stipulations
10 Talbot County Council will hold a budget 9 contained herein were entered into by counsel in my
. presence.
11 workshop asfollowsin conference room number | 19
12 one, Talbot County office building which is at | further certify that | am not of counsel
11 to any of the parties, not an employee of counsel,
13 215 Bay Street here in Easton. nor related to any of the parties, nor in any way
. 12 interested in the outcome of this action.
14 Here are those dates. Starting on March 13 ASWITNESS my hand Notorial Seal this 17th
15  the 12th, Thursday, at four p.m. and then on " day of March, 2020, at Easton, MD.
16  March 17th, which is a Tuesday, at four p.m. 15 O .
17  and on March the 19th, whichisalso a 6 w
18  Thursday, at four p.m. Those are the dates for Diane Houlihan
17 Notary Publi
19 the budget workshops. 18 olery Fublie
20 Therefore, is there amotion to adjourn 19 o
20 My commission expires September 16, 2021
21  this meeting and reconvene as noted? 21
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